HYCR

Housing Authority of the 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, CA 94541
County of Alameda Tel. 510.538.8876 TDD 510.727.8551 Fax 510.537.8236 www.haca.net

HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA
Regular Meeting: September 14, 2011
Time: 8:00 a.m.
HACA Board Room, 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, CA 94541-6633

The public is welcome at all Housing Commission meetings. If you wish to speak on a matter NOT on the Agenda, please file a Public Comment card with the Commission
Clerk. Upon recognition by the Chairperson during Public Comment, state your name, comments and/or questions. Anyone wishing to address the Commission on an
agenda item or on business introduced by the Housing Commission may do so when the Chairperson calls for comments on the agenda item. Please be brief and limit your
comments to the specific subject under discussion. NOTE: Only matters within the Housing Commission’s jurisdiction may be addressed.

To allow the opportunity for all to speak, a time limit of 3 minutes has been set for public speakers wishing to address the Housing Commission. The Chairperson has the
discretion to further limit this time if warranted by the number of speakers.

The Housing Commission Secretary of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda has, on Thursday, September 8, 2011, duly distributed this Agenda to the Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors for posting in the office of the Alameda County Administration Building and has posted it on the bulletin board of the Housing Authority of the County
of Alameda.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance to participate in this meeting is needed, please contact the
Housing Authority office at (510) 727-8511. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make reasonable arrangements.

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL PAGE
2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 24, 2011 MEETING 2

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
On matters not on the Agenda

4. NEW BUSINESS

4-1. Recognition of City of Hayward Fire Station No. 1 PRESENTATION 9
4-2.  Resolution Approving Operating Budget ACTION 10
4-3.  Management Agreement with Preserving Alameda County Housing, (PACH) ACTION 18
Inc.

4-4,  Revisions to Section 8 Administrative Plan ACTION 19
4-5.  Contract for HQS and UPCS Inspection Services ACTION 21
4-6.  Energy Audit Contract for Public Housing INFORMATION 23
4-7.  Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ending June 30, 2011 INFORMAION 24
4-8.  Quarterly Budget Status Report for the Quarter Ending June 30, 2011 INFORMATION 27
4-9, Program Activity Report INFORMATION 29

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS

6. COMMISSIONER REPORTS

7. COMMUNICATIONS

8. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
August 24, 2011




5-1.

HOUSING COMMISSION MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING: AUGUST 24, 2011
HACA BOARD ROOM

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Call to Order

Chairperson Steiner called the meeting to order at 8:03 a.m.

Roll Call

Present: Cmrs. Atkin, Biddle, Cashmere, Gacoscos, Gerry, Haddock, losefa,
Medina, Peixoto, Reed, and Steiner

Absent: Cmr. Natarajan

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Labor Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6

Contract Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021 and the Housing Authority of the
County of Alameda

The Commission adjourned into an Executive Session at 8:04 a.m. The
Commission reconvened in regular session at 8:28 a.m. and Chairperson Steiner
reported that there were no reportable actions taken in the Executive Session.

ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 20, 2011 MEETING
Recommendation: Approve the minutes as presented.

Motion/Second: Haddock/Reed.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

PUBLIC COMMENT — On matters not on the agenda
None.

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION: APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH SEIU LOCAL
1021

Tom Makin, Deputy Director for Operations, presented the staff report. He
reported that negotiations between HACA and SEIU Local 1021 (SEIU) concluded
on August 10" and the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was ratified by
members of SEIU at an election held on August 11",

Recommendation: Approve an MOU with SEIU Local 1021.

Commission Discussion: Chairperson Steiner asked who served on the bargaining
team and HACA employees Ronda Smith, Account Specialist, and Housing

3



5-2.

Specialists Donna Payne and Jocelyn Tresler introduced themselves. Chairperson
Steiner acknowledged that these negotiations were difficult given the drastic cuts
to funding and thanked them for their work and cooperation. Mr. Makin also
expressed his appreciation to the bargaining team, and thanked Margaret
Cunningham, chief SEIU spokesperson, Jack Hughes, chief HACA negotiator from
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, and Charla Freckmann, Human Resources Analyst, for
their diligence and commitment to working together towards an agreement.

Motion/Second: Reed/Biddle.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

ACTION: APPROVE CHANGES TO PERSONNEL RULES

Tom Makin presented the staff report. Mr. Makin summarized the proposed
changes and reported that the Personnel Committee met earlier in the morning
and recommends that the Commission approved the proposed changes.

Recommendation: Approve changes to HACA’s Personnel Rules.

Commission Discussion: None.

Motion/Second: Biddle/Gacoscos.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

RESOLUTION NO. 17-11: AUTHORIZING AN EARLY RETIREMENT BENEFIT

Tom Makin presented the staff report. Mr. Makin described the early retirement
benefit, the classifications that are eligible for the benefit, and how HACA will
reduce costs by offering this benefit.

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 17-11 authorizing an early retirement
benefit for eligible HACA employees.

Commission Discussion: Cmr. Atkin noted that the classifications in the report are
represented positions and asked if staff had considered offering this benefit to
management employees.

Christine Gouig, Executive Director, explained that staff had requested ACERA
perform an analysis of all eligible employees and that included some
management employees. She stated that it was not viable to offer this benefit to
the management employees since these particular employees hold one-person
positions that are critical to the agency’s operations.

Motion/Second: Biddle/Haddock.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED




5-4.

5-5.

RESOLUTION NO. 18-11: AUTHORIZING TIER 2 RETIREMENT BENEFIT

Tom Makin presented the staff report. He described the difference between the
Tier 1 and Tier 2 benefit formulas, explained how the Tier 2 benefit will be
required for new employees and offered to current ones, and described how this
benefit will help HACA to reduce costs.

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 18-11 authorizing a second tier benefits
schedule for calculating retirement benefits with ACERA.

Commission Discussion: Cmr. Peixoto asked why an employee currently
participating under Tier 1 would want to convert to Tier 2. Mr. Makin explained
that the employee contribution at Tier 2 is less than the employee contribution at
Tier 1 and that some employees may prefer greater take-home pay at this point
in their career.

Motion/Second: Gacoscos/Biddle.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

ACTION: APPROVE SALARY AND RULES CHANGES APPLIED TO MANAGEMENT
EMPLOYEES

Tom Makin presented the staff report. He described the cost cutting options
negotiated in the MOU and recommended that the Commission apply the same
salary and rules changes to the management employees. He also recommended
that the Commission release the merit pay freeze for four management
employees that are not at the control point for their salaries as salaries for
current represented employees were not frozen.

Recommendation: Approve salary and rules changes as applied to management
employees.

Commission Discussion: Chairperson Steiner recognized Mr. Makin for his work
on the negotiations. Ms. Gouig also acknowledged Mr. Makin and stated that he
did an extraordinary job in preparation of and during the negotiations process.

Motion/Second: Atkin Reed
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.




5-6.

5-7.

RESOLUTION NO. 19-11: APPROVING THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT
ASSESSMENT PROGRAM (SEMAP) CERTIFICATION

Christine Gouig presented the staff report. Ms. Gouig explained that SEMAP
measures a housing authority’s ability to complete various tasks correctly and
within the required time period. She reported that HACA has achieved a “High
Performer” ranking.

Commission Discussion: Chairperson Steiner asked if the scores for
deconcentration were impacted by the increasing costs for rentals. Jennifer
Cado, Senior Administrative Analyst, indicated that this and other various factors
could potentially impact the score for this indicator. Ms. Gouig expressed her
appreciation to staff for their hard work and commented that a “High Performer”
ranking is not easy to achieve. She also expressed concern that the drastic cuts to
funding will affect HACA's ability to achieve this ranking in the future.

LETTER TO ELECTED OFFICIALS REGARDING BUDGET CUTBACKS

Christine Gouig presented the staff report. Ms. Gouig reported that, in response
to the Commission’s request, she drafted a letter regarding the drastic cuts to
funding and the impact these cuts will have on staff and HACA’s programs. The
Commission approved the letter and the letter was passed around for each
Commissioner to sign.

Commission Discussion: Chairperson Steiner asked that staff send a copy of the
letter to HUD Secretary Shaun Donovan. Ms. Gouig indicated the letter would be
distributed to HACA staff as well.

INFORMATION: PROGRAM ACTIVITY REPORT

Report received. Sharon DeCray, HAFS Program Manager, reported on the
successful Health and Resource Fair held in July and thanked Commissioners
Biddle and Reed for their attendance.

Commission Discussion: Cmr. Biddle commented that he was impressed with the
number of agencies that participated in the fair and the many resources available
for the attendees.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
None.

COMMISSIONER REPORTS

Chairperson Steiner, Cmr. Biddle and Cmr. Gerry reported on the ground breaking
ceremony for the Emerald Vista project being developed on the former Arroyo
Vista site. Chairperson Steiner reported on the Commission on Aging’s Healthy
Aging Fair held on August 10™".



8. COMMUNICATIONS
Christine Gouig announced that the upcoming NAHRO National Conference will
be held on October 23-25, 2011 in St. Louis, Missouri. She indicated that Cmr.
Gerry is next on the rotation list for commissioner travel.

9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chairperson Steiner adjourned the meeting at
9:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Taesali
Executive Assistant

Christine Gouig Christine Steiner
Executive Director/Commission Secretary Housing Commission Chairperson



NEW BUSINESS
September 14, 2011




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: September 14, 2011

Subject: Recognition of City of Hayward Fire Station No. 1
Exhibits Attached: None

Recommendation: Approve Certificate of Appreciation
BACKGROUND

The objective of the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) program is to reduce the dependency
of low-income families on Section 8, welfare and other public assistance provided
through Federal, State, or local programs.

FSS participants sign a 5-year Contract of Participation and HACA’s FSS Coordinators use
various public and private sector resources to provide education and job training
opportunities to motivate FSS participants and help them achieve their goals of self-
sufficiency.

Each year, the FSS Program hosts a Health and Resource Fair in the summer and a
Holiday Gift Giving event in December for the FSS participants and their families. The
Captains and Firefighters of Station No. 1, City of Hayward Fire Department, have
partnered with the FSS Program on these events.

DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS

For the last four years, Station No. 1 has sent a truck or engine to the Health and
Resource Fair. The Firefighters have engaged and excited the Fair’s attendees. Their
presence has promoted fire safety and created a positive connection to the children and
parents of the FSS Program.

Station No. 1 also supports the FSS Holiday Gift Giving event. Each year, FSS has been
one of the beneficiaries of the Firefighters’ Toy Drive. The Firefighters’ work and
personal generosity has ensured that the children of FSS have a happy holiday.

Staff recommends that your Commission approve a Certificate of Appreciation for the
City of Hayward Fire Station No. 1 and recognize the Station for its continued support of
the FSS Program.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT
Meeting: September 14, 2011

Subject: Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

Exhibits Attached: Resolution No. 20-11/PHA Board Resolution
- Statement of Budgeted Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Net Assets FYE June 30, 2012

- Attachment A: Supporting Schedules of Expenses

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution
Financial Statement: See below
BACKGROUND

HACA'’s current fiscal year started July 1, 2011 and will end June 30, 2012. Adoption of
the fiscal year budget was deferred pending completion of labor negotiations. As
negotiations are now complete and an MOU agreed to, staff has prepared a budget for
your Commission’s adoption.

A summary of five program budgets is presented--one each for the Housing Choice
Voucher (HCV) Program, the Public Housing Program, Housing Development Fund, Park
Terrace, and Ocean Avenue. An agency-wide summary of changes to net assets is
provided as well.

DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS
Overview

Due to reduced HUD funding, the disposition of public housing and the dissolution of
the Dublin Housing Authority (DHA), total income is 10% less than the previous year.
Similarly, total expenses are 6% lower. Some expenses are reallocated between
programs and/or shifted to HACA’s non-profit, Preserving Alameda County Housing, Inc.
(PACH).

There were significant challenges in this budget year - the certainty of severely reduced
funding coupled with rising costs of operations and the uncertainty of how much more
funding will be reduced in 2012 and beyond.

HUD funding is provided on a calendar year basis, while HACA’s fiscal year is July-June.
This requires staff to estimate HUD funding for the second half of our fiscal year. As the
federal appropriations process stalled due to negotiations over raising the debt limit

10



ceiling staff has little information to gauge what such second half funding might be. As a
result, we budgeted HUD funding for the second half of our fiscal year (FY) 2012, for
which there is no federal budget, at the same level as CY 2011.

The budget reflects the agreement with SEIU 1021 adopted by your Commission last
month, with the exception that the early retirement savings are not included as eligible
employees have until October 31 to decide whether to avail themselves of this option.
Total income for all programs is anticipated to be $9.7 million with total operating
expenses expected to be $10.0 million. Staff anticipates that the shortfalls in the
Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing programs ($329,808) will be made up from
early retirement and salary savings.

Program Budgets

Key assumptions and facts are shown under each program below, in bulleted form.
Income information for each program is presented first, followed by expense
information.

INCOME
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV) PROGRAM

The HCV program’s budget projects a loss of $248,528. The projected reserve
balance at the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012 is $2.6 million.

e Funding for 2011 Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) is about one
percent higher than the 2010 level. At this time, the funding for 2012 is
unknown. HAP funding cannot be used for operating costs and is
restricted for rental subsidy payments. The current actual HAP per unit
cost is $1,100 and the proposed budget assumes an annual average 99%
lease-up rate. The restricted HAP reserve at the fiscal year ending June
30, 2011 is $6.4 million.

e Section 8 administrative fees are the main source of funding to cover
operating costs and are paid on the basis of units leased as of the first
day of each month. For CY 2011, administrative fees are funded at 83%
of formula eligibility compared to 92% last year. As a result, the
budgeted fees decreased by approximately $790,000 (11%).

e The projection for our incoming portability reflects an average of 1,758
contracts that we will bill to other housing authorities (primarily
Oakland). We earn only 80% of the prorated administrative fees for
these contracts. The average fee used in the budget is $65.74 per
portability unit per month, which is $13 less per unit than what we earn
for our own voucher contracts. There are a few voucher holders (average
of 55) of our own that move into other housing authorities’ jurisdictions.

11



Fraud recovery income ($70,000) is based on an average monthly receipt
per the outstanding repayment agreements. Per HUD regulations, HACA
will retain 50% of fraud recoveries with the other 50% going to HUD.

Other income: HUD grant funding for the FSS staff provided for an
additional position this year ($68,760).

PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAM

There is a projected loss of $81,280. The projected reserve balance at the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2012 is $1.2 million, most of which came from reserves
transferred to the Public Housing program as a result of the consolidation of
HACA and DHA.

HUD provides two basic forms of funding for Public Housing: an Operating
Subsidy to offset the difference between tenant rents and the operating costs of
the properties and a Capital Fund to do rehabilitation and significant capital
repairs.

HUD’s 2011 funding for the Operating Subsidy decreased by 8% from the
previous year. The proposed 2012 HUD budget is $1 billion below the
required amount for full funding of the nationwide Operating Subsidy.
HUD has proposed sweeping funds from those housing authorities with
significant reserves to make up this difference. It is not known whether
this approach will be approved by Congress.

The disposition of public housing units results in reduced Operating
Subsidy and rental income. In lieu of Operating Subsidy for disposed of
units, HUD provides an asset repositioning fee to supplement the costs
associated with the administration and management of the disposition
effort. When HACA and DHA merged in March, HUD assigned the last
year of asset repositioning funds for the former Arroyo Vista project to
HACA'’s Public Housing program. The budgeted funding is $645,222.
HACA’s remaining public housing units will continue to be eligible for
Operating Subsidy funding.

HUD’s 2011 funding for the Capital Fund program decreased by 13%.

12



OTHER PROGRAMS

EXPENSES

Public Housing staff provides property management and administrative
services to small, non-public housing projects and a fee for service charge
from each project is included as miscellaneous income. These are:

1) Nine non-public housing units in Hayward and six in Emeryville that
are rented to low-income families. These projects use their own
reserves for capital expenditures.

2) We also own our former Mission Blvd. office building where staff
plans to move during the remodeling project. The estimated net
income from occupying the building is reflected in the budget.

3) There are three houses owned by Union City that we manage for a
fee.

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

Indirect costs associated with more than one program are allocated using
the percentage of total program unit method.

The budgeted salaries reflect no cost of living increase and include wage
freezes for newly hired or promoted employees and 10 furlough days for
all employees. Early retirement and salary savings are not included. The
cost for all 17 eligible employees to take early retirement is shown at the
bottom of the Budgeted Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets, although we expect only five to eight employees to take this
option.

— Avacant part-time Administrative Clerk position will not be filled.
— A HUD grant-funded FSS Coordinator position is added.
Employee benefits are budgeted at 50% of salaries. The anticipated
savings from the suspension of the employee retirement pick-up benefit
will be offset by the increases in employer retirement contribution rates
and health and dental premium costs.
Administrative expenses generally remained the same or were modestly

inflated. Total administrative cost is 2% less than what was budgeted last
fiscal year.

13



e Insurance costs increased by 5% primarily due to a higher worker’s
compensation insurance premium.

PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAM

e Administrative costs increased due to relocation assistance and service
contract costs for the disposed of public housing units.

e Maintenance and insurance costs were reduced because these costs for
the disposed of units were shifted to PACH.

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND, PARK TERRACE, AND OCEAN AVENUE

e HACA maintains a Housing Development (Local) Fund for low-income
housing development and rehabilitation and management
improvements. Its budget projects a loss of $42,412 and has a projected
operating reserve balance at the end of fiscal year 2012 of $11.4 million.

Your Commission has previously approved the use of the Local Fund for
the Office Remodel project and the replacement of the Housing
Software. There is an unexpended amount of approximately $4.2 million
for these projects.

e Park Terrace consists of nine units in the City of Hayward that are non-
HUD assisted and rented to low income families. Park Terrace’s budget
projects an income of $28,590 and its projected operating reserve
balance is $940,753 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012.

Park Terrace’s budget includes a request to purchase a maintenance van
for approximately $35,000.

e Ocean Avenue consists of six units in the City of Emeryville that are non-
HUD assisted and rented to low income families. Ocean Avenue’s budget
projects an income of $11,560 and its projected operating reserve
balance is $681,948 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012.

The proposed annual budget will more than likely require a revision during the fiscal
year once major income and expense uncertainties become known, including savings
from the early retirement offer. Staff recommends that your Commission adopt the
proposed budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012.

14



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
RESOLUTION NO. 20-11

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR
JULY 1, 2011 - JUNE 30, 2012 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda operates on a July 1 —June
30 fiscal year and HUD funding is on a calendar year; and

WHEREAS, approval of operating budgets for the Housing Authority’s various programs
was deferred pending completion of labor negotiations; and

WHEREAS, negotiations are now complete and operating budgets must be adopted for
the fiscal year July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2012; and

WHEREAS, the fiscal year 2012 has considerable challenges including severely reduced
funding, rising costs of operations and the uncertainty of future funding; and

WHEREAS, the budgets may require a revision once major income and expense
uncertainties become known;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Housing Commission does hereby adopt
the proposed budgets for the various programs as presented and approves the list of budgeted
positions.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Housing Commission of the Housing
Authority of the County of Alameda on this day of by the following
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXCUSED:

ABSENT:

Attest:

Christine Steiner
Housing Commission Chairperson

Christine Gouig
Executive Director/Housing Commission Secretary Adopted:

15



PHA Board Resolution 11.5. Department of Housing OMB No. 2577-0025

Approwving Operating Budgst and Urban Development (exp.12031/2012)
Office of Public and Indiam Housing -
Real Estate Assessment Center (PIH-REAC)

Pubdic: reporting burden for this collection of infomalion is esimated io awerage 10 minubes per response, inclding e fime for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gatherng and maintining the data necded, and completng and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not colledt this infomation, and you are not reguired to
complete tis form, unless it displays a curently valid OMB control number.

This infermation is reguired by Section 8{c)(4) of the U3 Housing Act of 1837. The infermation is the operating buget for the low-income pulblic housing program and provides a
summary of the proposedbudgeted receipts amd cxpondiures, approval of budgeted receips and expenditures, amd justification of cerain spedified amownts. HUD reviews e
information to defemine if the operafing plan adopted by the pulblc housing agency (FHA) and the amounts are reasonable, and that te PHA is in compliance with procedures
presoibed by HUD. Responses are reguired to obfain kenefits. This information does not lend itseif to confidentality.

FHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Alameda FHA Code: CADBT
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: July 1, 2011 Board Fesolution Number: 30-11
Acting on behalf of the Board of Commssioners of the above-named PHA as its Chairperson. I make the following
cettifications and agreement to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the Beard's
approval of (check one or more as applicable):
DATE
|Z| Operating Budget approved by Board resolution on: 09/14/2011
I:I Operating Budget subnutted to HUD., if applicable, on:
I:I Operating Budget revision approved by Board resolution en:
I:I Operating Budget revision submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:
I certify on behalf of the above-named PHA that:
1. All statutory and regulatory requirements have been met;

2. The PHA has sufficient operating reserves to meet the working capital needs of its developments;

3. Proposed budget expenditure are necessary in the efficient and economical operation of the housing for the purpose of
serving low-income residents;

4. The budget indicates a source of funds adequate to cover all proposed expenditures;
5. The PHA will comply with the wage rate requirement under 24 CFR. 968.110(c) and (f); and
6. The FHA will comply with the requirements for access to records and audits under 24 CFR 968.110(1).

I hereby certify that all the information stated within, as well as any information provided in the accompamment herewith,
if applicable, is tme and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18
US.C. 1001, 1010, 101231, U.5.C. 3729 and 3802)

Prnt Board Chairperson’s MName: Sismature: Drate:
Christine Steiner a914/2011
Previcus editions are obsolete form HUD-52574 (0&/2005)

16




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
BUDGET STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Housing Development

Housing Choice Voucher Low Rent Public Housing Fund Park Terrace Ocean Avenue Totals
Approved Proposed Approved Proposed Approved Proposed Approved | Proposed || Approved | Proposed Approved Proposed
2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012
Housing Assistance Payments
(HAP)
HUD PHA grants-HAP 72,677,645 73,634,716 72,677,645 | 73,634,716
Net Restricted Asset balance at
6/30/11 6,443,762 - 6,443,762
Operating Income
Rental revenue - tenants - - 1,030,260 804,948 245,276 143,000 116,754 | 118,698 67,437 64,009 1,459,727 1,130,655
Other revenue -tenants - - 10,000 5,000 - - 300 300 500 500 10,800 5,800
HUD PHA grants 8,060,912 7,270,973 398,218 645,222 - - - - - - 8,459,130 7,916,195
Capital Fund grants - - 231,178 169,275 - - - - - - 231,178 169,275
Other revenue 358,200 345,040 71,956 68,891 42,000 5,000 - - 500 500 472,656 419,431
Transfer of Equity to PH - - 76,800 11,217 (76,800) (11,217) - - - - - -
Investment income 3,600 3,600 900 2,026 31,535 38,000 1,320 1,350 953 990 38,308 45,966
Total 8,422,712 7,619,613 1,819,312 1,706,579 242,011 174,783 118,374 | 120,348 69,390 65,999 10,671,799 9,687,322
-11% -7% -38% 2% -5% -10%
Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries 4,749,188 4,391,400 312,533 383,445 - - - - - - 5,061,721 4,774,845
Administrative expenses 1,099,199 1,077,012 64,902 167,363 80,166 23,567 33,872 35,282 25,748 26,022 1,303,887 1,329,246
Tenant service - - 13,000 13,000 - - - - - - 13,000 13,000
Utilities - - 143,199 143,199 49,318 54,660 500 500 6,100 6,367 199,117 204,726
Maintenance Salaries - - 189,144 139,820 - - - - - - 189,144 139,820
Maintenance Services - - 666,751 530,512 107,332 134,273 60,101 53,776 22,500 21,050 856,684 739,611
General expenses 194,547 204,029 178,505 148,887 4,410 4,695 2,200 2,200 1,000 1,000 380,662 360,811
Employee Benefits 2,374,593 2,195,700 250,840 261,633 - - - - - - 2,625,433 2,457,333
Total 8,417,527 7,868,141 1,818,874 1,787,859 241,226 217,195 96,673 91,758 55,348 54,439 10,629,648 | 10,019,392
-7% -2% -11% -5% -2% -6%
Budgeted Income (Loss) 5,185 (248,528) 438 (81,280) 785 (42,412) 21,701 28,590 14,042 11,560 42,151 (332,070)
Unrestricted Net Assets - est.
bal. 7/1/11 2,868,794 1,279,237 11,436,156 912,163 670,388 17,166,738
Unrestricted Net Assets -
budgeted bal. 6/30/12 2,620,266 1,197,957 11,393,744 940,753 681,948 16,834,668
Capital Eqpt Purchase - - - - - - - 35,000 - - - 35,000
Unexpended previously
approved use of reserves:
Est. Cost of Early Retirement 557,291 41,925 599,216
Office building remodel 17 4,063,563 4,063,563
Housing software 169,630 169,630




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: September 14, 2011

Subject: PACH-HACA Management Agreement
Exhibits Attached: Attachment B: Form of Agreement
Recommendation: Approve proposed Agreement
Financial Statement: None

BACKGROUND

On February 9, 2011 your Commission approved the formation of Preserving Alameda
County Housing, Inc. (PACH), a non-profit corporation, for the purpose of acquiring from
the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (HACA) and operating low-income
public housing and other low-income housing. The units that HACA transfers to PACH
will be managed by HACA under the terms of a property management agreement.

DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS

The enclosed property management agreement was, generally, patterned after the one
developed and used by the Oakland Housing Authority (OHA) and Oakland Affordable
Housing Preservation Initiatives, the non-profit corporation to which OHA disposed of
over 1,500 low-income public housing units. It has been modified to reflect the
particular circumstances of the HACA/PACH relationship.

In addition to setting forth the usual authorities and powers of a standard private-sector
property management agreement, the enclosed agreement contains provisions such as
budgeting and reporting requirements that are particular to the relationship between a
public housing authority and its non-profit instrumentality.

Staff recommends that you approve the agreement in substantially final form and
authorize the Executive Director to make any changes that may be required and to
execute it on behalf of HACA.

18



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY (HACA)
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: September 14, 2011

Subject: Administrative Plan Policy Revisions

Exhibits Attached: Attachment C: Redline summary of policy revisions
Recommendation: Approve proposed policy revisions

Financial Statement: None

BACKGROUND

HACA'’s Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program Administrative Plan (Admin
Plan) sets forth HACA'’s policies for administering the Section 8 Program in a manner
consistent with HUD requirements and HACA's Agency Plan—its policies, programs,
operations, and strategies for meeting local housing needs and goals. HACA’s Admin
Plan is available for public review.

HACA’s Admin Plan is based on the Model Administrative Plan published by Nan McKay
and Associates, Inc. (Nan McKay), one of the industry’s most highly regarded training,
consulting, and publishing enterprises. At least annually, Nan McKay publishes updates
to its Model Admin Plan that consolidate the HUD mandates issued since the last
revision and make various editorial clarifications. The proposed policy revisions to
HACA’s Admin Plan apply the relevant changes from the Nan McKay Model
Administrative Plan. As discussed below, additional policy changes to HACA’s Admin
Plan are also proposed.

ANALYSIS and DISCUSSION
Policy revisions are proposed to HACA Admin Plan Chapters 3, 5, 10, 12 and 16. A red-
line version of the changes is enclosed. See Attachment C.

Except as otherwise described below, the policy revisions were necessitated by changes
in HUD regulations, especially the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) final rule.

Chapter 3
Text changes on pp. 3-3, 3-26 and throughout 3-II1.G to reflect the VAWA final rule.

Deletes subsection on definitions. Definitions are now located in Section 16-IX.

Chapter 5
Changes on pp. 5-5 and 5-7 to reflect the VAWA final rule.

19



Chapter 10

Changes throughout to reflect the VAWA final rule. Changes to incorporate provisions
of PIH 2011-3 regarding when housing authorities may deny portability or moves to
higher cost areas.

Chapter 12
Changes throughout to reflect the VAWA final rule.

Chapter 16

Change to Section 16-III.C to increase from 10 business days to 20 business days the
deadline by which the hearing officer must submit his/her decision to the Executive
Director. For lengthy and complicated hearings, 10 business days has proven to be an
inadequate period of time for the hearing officer to adequately document and analyze
the issues, and render a decision in writing—all while carrying out his/her other
assigned responsibilities.

Changes to Section 16-111.D to reflect revised hearing provisions for non-citizens.

Changes throughout Section 16-IX to reflect the VAWA final rule.

Staff recommends that you approve the revisions to the Admin Plan. Once approved,
staff training will be conducted and the revised Plan will be implemented.

20



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: September 14, 2011

Subject: Contract for HQS and UPCS Inspections

Exhibits Attached: None

Recommendation: Award Contract to the Sterling Company, Inc.,

Financial Statement: Estimated $51,220 for first year, based on 2,230 inspections
BACKGROUND

In June 2011, staff issued a Request For Proposal (RFP) for UPCS and HQS inspection
services. UPCS (Uniform Physical Condition Standards) is the inspection protocol used
by HUD for Public Housing properties. HQS (Housing Quality Standards) is the
inspection protocol used for Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher assisted properties. The
protocols are very detailed and rigorous as to what constitutes a pass or fail item and
they are distinct from one another.

Staff contracts for UPCS inspections every two years (and occasionally more often), in
advance of the actual HUD UPCS inspections required by regulations. By inspecting in
advance of the HUD inspectors, staff picks up unreported property issues that might
create negative scoring and allows HACA maintenance staff time to make or contract for
repairs to the properties.

HQS inspections are done prior to residences going under contract for Section 8 voucher
assistance. After going under contract every unit is inspected annually and in special
circumstances between annual inspections.

Staff solicited proposals to provide inspection services during staff absences, staff
shortages and periods of peak workloads. While there are no guarantees contained in
the RFP, staff estimated there would be 230 UPCS and 2,000 HQS inspections annually.
The contract will be for one year, subject to three additional one year renewals at
HACA’s option.

DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS
Staff solicited companies nationwide and advertised on the internet. Two proposals
were received: one from Landmark Inspection Services, located in North Carolina and

with an office in Nevada, and one from Sterling Company, Inc. located in Vallejo. While
there are many companies nationwide that provide these inspection services, most do

21



so on a one-time basis and not on an “on call” basis as is the nature of this contract, so
staff was not surprised to receive only two proposals.

Staff recommends that Sterling be selected for the following reasons:

Sterling indicated it has administered over 800,000 HQS inspections while
Landmark has done over 100,000.

Landmark has no local presence in the Bay Area. Sterling has contracts with the
Oakland Housing Authority, Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency,
Berkeley Housing Authority and the City of Alameda Housing Authority.

Sterling has provided inspection services to HACA on and off over the past
several years and is currently providing HQS inspection services during an
employee’s absence for a Workers Compensation injury. Their service has been
commendable here and also with the other housing authorities staff contacted
for references.

Sterling’s price for overall inspection services was approximately 27% less than
Landmark’s. In conversations with Sterling, they indicated that they are able to
discount prices by the volume of work they have under contract.

Staff recommends that your Commission award a contract for HQS and UPCS Inspection
Services to Sterling Company, Inc. in accordance with the terms of the subject RFP.

22



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: September 14, 2011

Subject: Energy Audit for Public Housing
Exhibits Attached: None
Recommendation: Information only

Financial Statement:  $31,360

BACKGROUND

The information below is provided in accordance with the Housing Authority’s
Procurement Policy, which requires that procurement actions valued between $25,000
and $100,000 be brought to your Housing Commission as an information item.

DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS

HUD requires that an energy audit of all public housing properties be done every five
years. The results of the audit allow staff to integrate energy efficient concepts into the
modernization and maintenance of public housing properties. The Housing Authority
issued an RFP in May 2011 for these services and has awarded a contract to 2rw
Consultants, Inc.

During the RFP process, staff was approached by staff of the Alameda County
Community Development Department to see if we might be interested in receiving
Department of Energy (DOE) ARRA funds. The focus of these funds had been on
providing energy conservation improvements to single family properties but was
expanded to include multi-family properties. The Housing Authority’s public housing
properties in Union City would be eligible for these funds because they meet the income
criteria established by DOE. Our Emeryville public housing is not included in the
County’s DOE service area.

One requirement to participate in the DOE program is the completion of an energy
audit. Unfortunately, the audit required by DOE uses a different protocol and criteria
than the HUD energy audit. Staff contacted 2rw Consultants and asked if they could
perform the DOE audit on the two senior properties and the Mission View property in
Union City and they agreed. The audit will start next week. If a project is proposed,
funded and completed under ARRA, the Housing Authority can be reimbursed for the
cost of the DOE audit. The cost of the two audits is $31,360 and will be funded from
Public Housing reserves.

23



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: September 14, 2011

Subject: Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report

Exhibits Attached: Investment Portfolio Report for Quarter ended June 30, 2011
Recommendation: Receive Report

Financial Statement: $25,296,015 invested at an Average Monthly Yield ranging from

0.25% to 0.45% (excluding FSS Escrow Participant Accounts)

BACKGROUND

Public Agencies are required to file an annual investment policy with their governing
boards and to provide quarterly financial reports on the status of the Agency’s
investments and to certify to their compliance with the approved investment policy.

DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS

The investment portfolio report that is attached reflects the investments at June 30,
2011 for each program that HACA administers.

The Housing Choice Voucher program has a total investment of $4,997,674, which is
20% of the total investment portfolio.

The Housing Development Fund has a total investment of $9,740,048, which is 39% of
the total investment portfolio. Approximately 53% of its portfolio is in the State of
California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).

The Public Housing program has a total investment of $8,996,645, which is 36% of the
total investment portfolio. Of this amount, $7,520,989 is the available loan balance for

Eden Housing.

Ocean Avenue and Park Terrace investments are 2% and 3% of the total investment,
respectively.

The FSS Participant Escrow Accounts are maintained in a savings account, in accordance
with HUD regulations, at Union Bank.

24



Housing Authority of Alameda County

Investment Portfolio

For the Quarter ended June 30, 2011

PROGRAM TYPE OF AMOUNT INTEREST MATURITY
NAME ACCOUNT RATE DATE
Section A INTESA FUNDIMG LLC COMML PAPER 3 A997.473.610 0.2501 2%, B
Oceaon Avenue INTESA FUNDING LLC COMML PAPER 3 659,477 .50 0.30020%, 712511
Fark Terrace INTESA FUNDING LLC COMML PAPER $ 877,287 50 0.30020% T2
Housing Dev Fund INTESA FUNDING LLC COMML PAPER § 509762708 0.25012% 8711
LAIF Avg Eff
Yield
State of CA - Local Agency Investment Fund § 4,642.421.14 0.448%| 06/30/11
Pubiic Housing INTESA FUNDING LLC COMML PAFER § 49947431 0.2501 2% 81711
Arfoyo Visla IMTESA FUNDING LLC COMBML PAPER 3 L199.44]1 67 0.2501 2% TANAR
ABBEY NATL N AMERICA LLC COMML PAPER 3 4593942487 0.280246% AT
LAIF Avg ETF
Yield
State of Califomia % 503,584 47 0.448%| 0&/30/11
LAIF Avg EFf
Yieid
Local Fund {Dubling local Agency Investment Fund $ 2882 88 0.448%| 06/30/11

TOTAL

$ 25,296,015.03

The above invesiment portfolio & in compliance with the policy approved by the Housing Commission.

sa# N )

25

b/

Date




QUARTERLY

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
Quarter Ending June 30, 2011




Operating revenues

Rental revenue - tenants
Other revenue
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Administration

Tenant service

Utilities

Ordinary maintenance and operations

General expenses
Capital Eqpt Purchase
Transfer of Equity to PH

Total operating expenses
Operating (loss)

Non-operating revenues

HUD PHA grants
Capitd grants
Other revenue
Investment income

Total non-operating revenues

Income/(loss)

Unrestricted Net Assets balance 7/1/11

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY

Financial Status Report for the Quarter Ending June 30, 2011

Low Rent Housing Housing Park Ocean
Public Choice Development Terrace Avenue
Housing Vouchers Fund Totals

$ 1,007,269 $ $ 143,000 $ 111,975 $ 57,988 $ 1,320,232
10,906 133 2,346 13,385
1,018,175 143,000 112,108 60,334 1,333,617
529,817 7,746,872 19,415 33,569 23,365 8,353,038
9,929 0 0 0 9,929
155,042 52,819 99 5,888 213,848
735,984 150,430 46,773 26,685 959,872
167,386 177,526 7,084 852 2,741 356,089
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0
1,598,658 7,924,398 229,748 81,293 58,679 9,892,776
(580,483) (7,924,398) (86,748) 30,815 1,655 (8,559,159)
386,045 7,456,955 0 0 7,843,000
74,495 0 0 74,495
100,190 412,374 3,005,000 0 941 3,518,505
1,527 4,274 38,793 2,539 1,886 49,019
562,257 7,873,603 3,043,793 2,539 2,827 11,485,019
$ (18,226) $ (50,795) $ 2,957,045 $ 33354 $ 4482 $ 2,925,860

$ 1279237 $ 2,868,794 $ 11,436,156 $ 912,163 $

27

670,388 $ 17,166,738



PROGRAM
ACTIVITY REPORT




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: September 14, 2011

Subject: Programs Activity Report

Exhibits Attached: Section 8 Contract Report; Landlord Rental Listing Report; FSS

Program Monthly Report

Recommendation: Receive Report

Financial Statement: None

SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS

Lease-Up: As of September 1, 2011 the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program
had 5,655 units under contract. The fiscal year-to-date lease-up average is 98.20%
units. The budget authority use average through July 2011 is 98%.

Program Utilization: As of September 1, 2011 the average HAP subsidy is $1,047
and the average tenant-paid rent portion is $393 for an average Contract Rent of
$1,440.

% As of September 1, 2011 HACA had 52 outgoing billed portability contracts (i.e.,
HACA voucher holders who are housed in another housing authority’s
jurisdiction).

% As of September 1, 2011 HACA billed other housing authorities, primarily the
Oakland Housing Authority, for 1,565 incoming portability contracts. HACA
receives only 80% of the HUD-authorized Administrative Fee for billed incoming
portability contracts.

Section 8 Contract Report: A copy of the Contract Report is attached.

Fraud / Debt Recovery: Information was not available at the time this report was
prepared. Staff will provide the information at the October Commission meeting.

Landlord Rental Listings: As of September 1, 2011 there were 1,494 landlords with
properties in HACA’s jurisdiction utilizing the GoSection8 rental listing service. There
were three new landlords to the Section 8 program this month. There were 95
active properties listed.

29



FAMILY SELF SUFFICIENCY (FSS)

The FSS Department used the excitement generated at its Annual Health and Resource
Fair to fuel planning for the “It’s Your Time to Shine” event in November. The FSS
Coordinators gather information throughout the year about successes and
accomplishments of participants. At this event, recognition is given to participants and
their families for achievements in employment, education, and contributions to the FSS
community. Volunteers are recognized. The Poster Contest winners and all of the
young artists are recognized with certificates and small gifts. Donors are being sought
to help defray the cost. While this is the current focus, plans are also being made for
the December Holiday Gift Drive. These events benefit participants but more
importantly they help to build a community of positive people who share the goal of
better and more self-sufficient futures.

PUBLIC HOUSING

e Occupancy: As of September 1, 2011 the Public Housing program had 225 of 230
units leased and has a 97.83% fiscal year-to-date lease up rate.

30



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Section 8 Contract and HAP Report for the Month of: August 2011

August 2011
Certificates Vouchers TOTAL
August | August
City Number HAP* Number HAP** Number HAP 2010 | 2009
Albany - S - 43 S 44,978 43 S 44,978 44 44
Castro
Valley 13 S 11,453 242 S 253,132 255 S 264,585 254 246
Dublin 1 S 881 298 S 311,708 299 S 312,589 269 218
Emeryville 5 S 4,405 103 S 107,738 108 S 112,143 89 96
Fremont 32 S 28,192 1,372 $ 1,435,112 1,404 S 1,463,304 1,407 1,404
Hayward 108 S 95,148 2,404 $ 2,514,584 2,512 S 2,609,732 2,436 2,373
Newark 2 S 1,762 288 S 301,248 290 S 303,010 297 286
Pleasanton 4 S 3,524 161 S 168,406 165 S 171,930 160 143
San
Leandro 16 S 14,096 1,394 $ 1,458,124 1,410 S 1,472,220 1,342 1,334
San
Lorenzo 2 S 1,762 206 S 215,476 208 S 217,238 196 189
Union City 4 S 3,524 725 S 758,350 729 S 761,874 715 697
TOTALS 187 $164,747.00 7,236 | $7,568,856.00 7,423 | $7,733,603.00 7,209 | 7,030

*Based on an average August Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of S881 per certificate
**Based on an average August Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of 51046 per voucher contract

31




Landlord Rental Listing Report

Monthly
9/1/2010{ 10/4/2010] 11/1/2010] 12/1/2010] 1/3/2011| 2/1/2011] 3/1/2011| 4/5/2011| 5/2/2011| 6/1/2011] 7/1/2011| 8/1/2011] 9/1/2011
Registered Landlords 1158 1162 1175 1416 1442 1443 1458 1468 1481 1484 1486 1492 1494
Landlords New to
Section 8 Program 1 3 13 9 3 0 19 4 3 5 3 7 3
Active Properties
Listed 136 115 134 132 107 110 132 117 101 89 66 95 95
Landlord Rental Listing Report
1400 - —e— Registered
Landlords
1200 —=— | andlords New to
Section 8 Program
1000 - ) i
Active Properties
800 Listed
600 -
400 -
200
0 L—I—=!=!—I—-¢F=r-—-—!—-—!—ﬁ
o o o o — — — — — — — — —
— — — — — — — — — — — — —
o o o o o o o o o o o o o
g a4 9 o4 o o o o o o o4 o 4o
d 4J4 & Jd Jd J o Jd o o oJ o o
(o)) o - N i N ™ < n © N~ o (o))
— — —

32




To:
From: Sharon DeCray, HAFS Manager
Re:
CC:
Date: September 1, 2011

Christine Gouig, Executive Director

FSS Program Summary
Ron Dion, Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges

Program Summary August 2011
Total Clients Under Contract: 191
Graduates: 1

Escrow Disbursed: $5,821.81
Ports In: 0

Ports Out: 0
Terminations: 4

New Contracts: 5

FSS PROGRAM NEWS:

Health and Resource Fair

FSS held a debriefing session following the July 20" Health and Resource Fair. The vendors
were impressed with the event and turn out. There were a number of HACA staff who
attended and reported that they found the event inspiring and helpful. The children truly
enjoyed the poster contest event and the presence of two fire engines from the Hayward Fire
Department.

Here is a quote from a participant who attended the fair, “I am so glad my daughter and |
came out to the fair. If I had known how great the information and resources were we would
have come last year. My daughter really had fun participating in the poster contest and is
enjoying her backpack and school supplies.” Another participant said, “I ported from another
Housing Authority and we never had activities like this in our FSS program.”

Chris Gouig, HACA Executive Director, and Debra King, HACA Administrative Clerk, judged
the posters, which were divided into three categories based on the child’s grade level. A total
of six were chosen, two from each category. Each local winning poster will be sent to our
state NAHRO chapter for state judging. If a winner is chosen at the state level, it will be sent
to Washington D.C. for judging in the national NAHRO contest.

33



In addition, HACA has established a new poster category for recognition as the result of a
suggestion by a HACA employee, Michael Hodges, who attended the fair. Many children
wrote stories on their posters and Michael was impressed with what they had to say. In
response, FSS created a special recognition award for the poster participant who included
the most creative written addition to their art work. Beverly Brewer, HACA Procurement
Analyst, and Roger Escobar, Administrative Clerk, selected a winner for this year.

Each poster participant will be recognized at FSS’ annual “It's Your Time to Shine”
celebration on November 10, 2011.

ESS Orientation
FSS held five (5) orientations for new enrollees. One hundred forty-two (142) attended and
61 have already submitted their intake packets for entry into the program.

Upcoming Events

FSS is preparing for our annual “It's Your Time to Shine” celebration. The event will be held
at the San Leandro Main Library, Thursday, November 10, 2011, from 6 p.m. — 8 p.m. During
this event, FSS will celebrate the accomplishments of participants during the past 12 months.
Recognition categories include new employment, promotion at current employment,
graduation from higher education, and completion of a training or certificate program. We are
soliciting donations from vendors in the community to help fund the cost.

Referrals: Case Management = 68
1 mass mailing to each participant:
e Diversity Employment Day-Career Fair 8/31/11 at Alameda County Training &
Education Center
e Operation Hope-- Small Business Start-Up Resources
e Alameda County Juvenile Institutional Officer-- 1 job opening
e It's Your Time to Shine Survey

34



ATTACHMENT
A



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
Schedule of Administrative Expenses
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Low Rent Public Housing Development
Housing Choice Voucher Housing Fund Park Terrace Ocean Avenue Totals
Approved | Proposed Approved | Proposed | | Approved | Proposed | | Approved | Proposed | | Approved | Propose Approved | Proposed
Administrative Expenses 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 d 2012 2011 2012

Legal Fees 60,000 60,000 7,482 13,000 2,000 2,000 69,482 75,000
Staff Training 34,600 19,600 912 1,500 35,512 21,100
Mileage Payments 20,000 12,000 3,808 2,000 23,808 14,000
Conference Travel 22,455 16,289 22,455 16,289
Auditing Fees 17,500 21,000 8,634 10,073 26,134 31,073
Office Bldg. Expenses 143,000 143,000 143,000 143,000
Office Supplies 67,395 70,000 1,948 2,000 69,343 72,000
Copier expense 17,277 16,000 17,277 16,000
Non-Cap Furn & Eqpt 5,000 3,000 899 1,000 5,899 4,000
Admin. Vehicles 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Publications- 18,000 15,000 81 1,000 18,081 16,000
Recruitment exp 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Membership Dues 27,000 27,000 55 - 27,055 27,000
Telephone 50,000 60,000 3,591 5,000 53,591 65,000
Contract/Consultant Svcs 261,045 202,815 8,213 1,595 500 1,000 269,758 205,410
Computer Software Svcs 119,517 127,361 4,684 4,000 124,201 131,361
Computer svcs-disaster 5,256 20,256 5,256 20,256
Non-Cap Furn & Eqpt-MIS 14,897 44,705 14,897 44,705
Leases or Rentals 2,070 20,800 586 1,500 2,656 22,300
Equipment Maintenance 9,087 3,087 9,087 3,087
Postage 106,022 106,022 - 1,000 106,022 107,022
Printing 57,477 57,477 505 1,500 57,982 58,977
Commission Meetings 6,600 6,600 630 1,200 7,230 7,800
Miscellaneous 15,000 5,000 22,874 20,000 60,000 5,000 - 500 1,500 1,500 99,374 32,000
Relocation Costs - 50,995 - 50,995
Relocation Contract Cost - 50,000 - 50,000
Scholarship expense 12,750 12,750 12,750 12,750
Fee for service 7,416 5,817 33,372 33,782 22,248 | 22,522 63,036 62,121
TOTAL 1,099,199 | 1,077,012 64,902 | 167,363 80,166 23,567 33,872 35,282 25,748 | 26,022 1,303,887 | 1,329,246
-2% 61% -240% 4% 1% 2%

Attachment A — Page 2




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
Schedule of Maintenance Expenses
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Housing Choice Low Rent Public Housing Development
Voucher Housing Fund Park Terrace Ocean Avenue Totals
Approved | Proposed | | Approved | Proposed | | Approved | Proposed | | Approved | Proposed | | Approved | Proposed | | Approved | Proposed
Maintenance Expenses 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012
Materials
Grounds & Gardening - - - -
Paint & Supplies 3,600 2,740 3,600 2,740
Repair Parts 50,200 38,468 1,000 1,000 500 500 51,700 39,968
Appliances & Fixtures 23,800 19,679 3,501 2,000 1,500 1,500 28,801 23,179
Locks and Keys 1,000 1,293 1,000 1,293
Miscellaneous 2,000 1,778 2,000 1,778
Maintenance & Contracts
Vehicles 4,500 15,000 4,500 15,000
Garbage Service 71,000 63,263 11,718 13,261 1,000 1,050 83,718 77,574
Repair Contractors 331,851 | 244,374 37,164 63,860 23,000 14,328 10,000 15,000 402,015 | 337,562
Communications - 500 - 500
Equipment Repair/Rental 800 477 800 477
Window Coverings 6,200 4,096 600 1,200 1,000 1,000 7,800 6,296
Condo Fees 74,800 17,337 32,000 35,248 106,800 52,585
Landscape Services 86,000 76,507 8,307 10,873 7,500 1,000 101,807 88,380
Maintenance Shop 11,000 10,000 11,000 10,000
Miscellaneous - 35,000 50,143 46,279 1,000 1,000 51,143 82,279
TOTAL - - 666,751 | 530,512 107,332 | 134,273 60,101 53,776 22,500 21,050 856,684 | 739,611
-26% 20% -12% -7% -16%

Attachment A — Page 3




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
Schedule of General Expenses
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Housing Development
Housing Choice Voucher Low Rent Public Housing Fund Park Terrace Ocean Avenue Totals
Approved | Proposed Approved | Proposed Approved | Proposed | | Approved |Proposed| | Approved | Proposed Approved | Proposed
General Expenses 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012
General Liability Insurance 26,000 30,000 4,000 2,500 30,000 32,500
Auto Insurance 6,500 5,000 2,500 2,500 - 200 9,000 7,700
Worker's Compensation 135,047 142,029 60,027 52,712 195,074 194,741
Unemployment 27,000 27,000 2,107 2,000 29,107 29,000
Property Insurance - - 19,166 21,000 2,500 2,522 1,200 1,000 1,000 1,000 23,866 25,522
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 88,706 66,175 88,706 66,175
Collection Loss 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 1,910 2,173 1,000 1,000 3,910 4,173
Property Mgmt Fee
TOTAL 194,547 204,029 178,506 148,887 4,410 4,695 2,200 2,200 1,000 1,000 380,663 360,811
5% -20% 6% 0% 0% -6%

Attachment A — Page 4




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
BUDGETED POSITIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Monthly Salary Range

Full-Time
Equivalent

Classification (FTE) Minimum | Maximum/Control
Account Specialist 7 $3,610 $4,291
Accountant 1 $5,342 $7,209
Administrative Clerk 11 $3,452 $4,089
Deputy Director for Operations 1 $8,538 $11,525
Deputy Director for Programs 1 $8,538 $11,525
Eligibility Leadworker 2 $4,253 $5,106
Eligibility Technician 15 $3,828 $4,549
Executive Assistant 1 $4,384 $5,918
Executive Director 1 $10,399 $14,042
Finance Director 1 $8,126 $10,970
FSS Coordinator 3 $4,072 $4,884
FSS Leadworker (HO/FSS) 1 $4,480 $5,372
Housing Assistance & Family Services Manager 1 $7,007 $9,460
Housing Assistance & Housing Management Manager 1 $7,007 $9,460
Housing Inspector 4 $3,943 $4,729
Housing Management Assistant 1 $4,072 $4,884
Housing Management Leadworker 1 $5,208 $6,394
Housing Specialist 12 $4,524 $5,428
Human Resources Analyst 1 $5,473 $7,390
Information Technology Manager 1 $7,734 $10,440
Leasing Services Leadworker 2 54,880 $5,925
Maintenance & Modernization Manager 1 $6,190 $8,358
Maintenance Worker I 3 S5,254 $5,254
Network Administrator 1 S5,610 $7,574
Procurement Analyst 1 $4,957 $6,692
Program Integrity Officer 1 ok
Secretary 1 $3,535 $4,306
Senior Administrative Analyst 1 $6,040 $8,158

Total 78

**Service contract with the Alameda County District Attorney’s office.

Attachment A — Page 5




Operating Income

HUD PHA grants
82%

Capital Fund grants
2%

Other revenue -tenants/

0%

) Other revenue
Investment income 4%
0%
Rental revenue - tenants
12%

Attachment A — Page 6




Operating Expenses

Administrative salaries
48%

Employee Benefits
25%

General expenses
4%

Maintenance expenses
8%

Maintenance Salaries
1%
Administrative expenses
13%

Tenant service
Utilities 0%
2%

Attachment A — Page 7




ATTACHMENT
B



Property Management Agreement
Between
Preserving Alameda County Housing, Inc.
And The
Housing Authority Of The County Of Alameda

This Property Management Agreement ("Agreement") is made effective as of
September 1, 2011, by and between Preserving Alameda County Housing, Inc. (PACH),
a California nonprofit public benefit corporation ("Owner") and the Housing Authority of
the County of Alameda (HACA), a public body, corporate and politic ("Agent").

1. APPOINTMENT AND ACCEPTANCE. The Owner appoints the Agent as
exclusive agent for the management of the property described in Section 2 of this
Agreement, and the Agent accepts the appointment, subject to the terms and conditions
set forth in this Agreement. Agent hereby agrees to manage the Property in an efficient
and satisfactory manner to the best of its ability.

2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY. The property to be managed by the
Agent under this Agreement (the "Property") is housing developments consisting of the
land, building(s), and other improvements, which make up the Property:

Name: HACA Public Housing Disposition
Location: Union City

County of Alameda

California

Number of Units: 58, as listed in Exhibit A, which may be amended
from time to time

3. DEFINITIONS. As used in this Agreement:
(@  "Principal Parties" means the Owner and the Agent.

(b)  "Management Representative” means a HACA employee, i.e.,
Property Manager, Property Management Assistant or maintenance personnel.

(©) "Property” means all aspects of administering, managing and
maintaining the properties effectively and in compliance with all required provisions and
budgets.

4. RENTALS. The Agent will offer for rent and will rent the dwelling units,
parking spaces, and other rental facilities and concessions in the Property. Incident
thereto, the following provisions will apply:

(@  Agent will show the premises to prospective applicants.

Attachment B — Page 2
757\07\986533.3



(b)  Agent will process, subject to Owner's approval, applications for
tenancy in conformance with Section 8 Project Based Voucher regulations, and will
notify applicants of their eligibility status. If an application is rejected, the Agent will tell
the applicant the reason for rejection. A current list of prospective tenants will be
maintained. Agent will rent all units in a manner which is in compliance with directions
from the Owner.

(c) Agent will prepare and execute all dwelling leases on behalf of the
Owner, and will execute the same in its name, identified thereon as Agent for the
Owner. The terms of all leases will comply with the pertinent provisions of California
landlord/tenant law and will be in a form approved by the Owner and the Agent.

(d)  Owner will furnish Agent with rent and income schedules as
appropriate for dwelling units and other charges for facilities and services.

5. COLLECTION OF RECEIPTS AND CHARGES. Agent will collect when
due all rents, charges and other amounts receivable on the Owner's account in
connection with the management and operation of the Property. Such receipts shall be
deposited in the General Operating Account, in the name of the Owner, with Agent and
Owner as signatories.

6. ENFORCEMENT OF LEASE. Agent will secure full compliance by each
tenant with the terms of the tenant's lease. Agent may lawfully terminate any tenancy
when, in the Agent's judgment, sufficient cause (including but not limited to nonpayment
of rent) for such termination occurs under the terms of the tenant's lease and the
termination does not violate the Owner Lease. For this purpose, the Agent is authorized
to consult with legal counsel to bring actions for eviction and to execute notices to
vacate and judicial pleadings incident to such actions. Attorney's fees and other
necessary costs incurred in connection with such actions will be paid out of the General
Operating Account as Property expenses.

7. SERVICE CONTRACTS. With approval of the Owner, the Agent may
negotiate concession agreements and services contracts, and will execute the same in
its name, identified thereon as Agent for the Owner, including, but not limited to length
of term and fees for such services.

8. INSPECTION OF UNITS. Agent shall inspect all units in the Property at
least annually. Advance notice shall be given to residents as provided in their lease
agreements and subject to law.

9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. Agent will thoroughly familiarize itself
with the character, location, construction, layout, plan and operation of the Property,
including the electrical, heating, plumbing, air conditioning and ventilating systems, and
all other electrical and mechanical equipment and systems.

Attachment B — Page 3
757\07\986533.3



Agent will cause the Property to be maintained and repaired in accordance with
local codes and ordinances and in a condition acceptable to the Owner, including but
not limited to cleaning, painting, decorating, repair work as may be necessary, subject
to any limitations imposed by the Owner in addition to those contained herein. Incident
thereto, the following provisions will apply:

(@) Special attention will be given to addressing deferred maintenance.

(b)  Agent shall develop and perform an annual preventative
maintenance and inspection program for all subject properties and units.

(c) Agent will systematically and promptly receive and investigate all
service requests from tenants and complete such with expediency and will keep records
of same. Emergency requests will be abated or corrected within twenty-four (24) hours.
Agent shall inform tenants of procedures to obtain maintenance services if an
emergency occurs after normal office hours. Agent shall maintain records of all service
requests and maintenance repairs provided.

(d)  Agentis authorized to purchase all materials, equipment, tools,
appliances, supplies and services necessary for proper maintenance and repair.

10. BIDS, DISCOUNTS, REBATES, ETC. Agent will obtain contract
materials, supplies and services on terms advantageous to the Property and secure and
credit to the Property discounts, rebates or commissions obtainable with respect to
purchases, services, contracts and other transactions on behalf of the Property as
practicable.

11. ACCOUNTS. Agent shall establish a separate interest bearing deposit
account for Property funds. The account shall be fully insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation and shall be in the Owner's name. These funds shall not be
commingled with Agent's funds or Owner's other funds. In collecting, handling, and
disbursing these funds, Agent shall comply with this Agreement and applicable law.

All revenue collected pursuant to Section 5 of this Agreement, including security
deposits, shall be credited to the General Operating Account.

12. DISBURSEMENTS. Agent may disburse funds from the account
described in Section 11 of this Agreement only for the following purposes and in the
following order:

(@) General Operating Account

(2) Make the payments required to be made monthly by Owner.
(2) Pay Agent's actual direct and indirect cost for managing the

Property.

Attachment B — Page 4
757\07\986533.3



3) Pay for insurance as required.

4) Pay for other costs for the operation of the Property which
have been approved in the Annual Budget.

5) Pay for the independent audit costs as required.

(6) Pay for any other expenditures necessary for the
maintenance and repair of the Property.

(7 Pay for the costs of utilities, energy performance contracts,
and services as authorized.

(8) Pay reasonable attorney's fees and other necessary costs
incurred in connection with actions to terminate tenancies in accordance with Section 6
of this Agreement.

(9) Pay other items of expense approved by Owner.

13. ANNUAL BUDGET. Agent shall submit a draft annual budget to Owner
for Owner's review before the start of the next fiscal year, with budget estimates for the
next fiscal year (or partial expenses) including: (i) repairs, maintenance and cleaning;
(i) utilities; (iii) management services; (iv) expenditures, if any, for repairs, alterations,
rebuilding, replacements, additions, and/or improvements in and to the Property; (v)
security services; (vi) compensation and related fringe benefits and expenses for
personnel; and (vii) other costs and expenses to be incurred in operating the Property;
all of which budget estimates shall be collectively referred to as the "Annual Budget."
Owner’s fiscal year as used in this Agreement shall be July 1 through June 30.

Owner shall provide guidance and input on the proposed Annual Budget within
thirty (30) days after its receipt. If Owner shall reject any proposed Annual Budget
submitted by Agent as provided above, Agent shall submit to Owner for Owner's
approval a new proposed Annual Budget satisfying Owner's rejection as aforesaid. If
the proposed Annual Budget is not approved before the start of the new fiscal year, the
Agent shall operate, to the extent possible, under the previous year's Annual Budget.

During the fiscal year (or partial fiscal year) covered by each particular Annual
Budget Agent, in the performance of its duties as provided in this Agreement, shall
operate within that Annual Budget as approved by Owner. Notwithstanding any
provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, the prior approval of the Owner will be
required for any expenditure that exceeds fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) in any one
instance for labor, materials or otherwise in connection with maintenance or repair,
except for emergency repairs involving manifest danger to persons or property or
required to avoid suspension of any necessary service to the Property. In the latter

Attachment B — Page 5
757\07\986533.3



event, Agent will inform Owner of the emergency and the necessary expenditures as
promptly as possible.

14. RECORDS AND REPORTS. In addition to the requirements specified in
other provisions of this Agreement, Agent will have the following responsibilities with
respect to records and reports:

(@  Agent will establish and maintain a comprehensive system of
records, books, and accounts and any other documentation as required by Owner in a
manner conforming to the directives of the Owner. All records, books, and accounts
and other documentation will be subject to examination and copying at reasonable
hours by any authorized representative of the Owner.

(b)  Agent shall at all times keep financial records, books, accounts and
other financial material relating to the operation of the Property in a safe condition and
accessible to the Owner.

(c) Agent will prepare a quarterly report comparing actual and
budgeted figures for receipts and disbursements, and will submit each such report to
Owner.

(d)  Agent will furnish such information (including occupancy reports) as
may be requested by Owner from time to time with respect to the financial, physical, or
operational condition of the Property.

(e)  Agent will furnish the Owner with a quarterly rent roll, quarterly
statement of receipts and disbursements, a schedule of accounts receivable and
payable, a schedule of security deposit account and reconciled bank statements for the
General Operating Account.

() Agent shall, at the direction of Owner, cause the records of the
Property to be audited annually by the independent certified public accountant approved
by Owner.

(g0  Agent shall provide Owner, on a quarterly basis, with:

(1)  Areport regarding the occupancy of the Property indicating
the current rent charged each resident and bedroom size.

(2) A statement regarding general management performance,
including tenant relations and other relevant information.

3) Evidence of a currently paid liability insurance policy with
Owner as named insured, naming any Lenders as required additional insureds, with
coverage in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence with combined total

Attachment B — Page 6
757\07\986533.3



coverage, including primary and umbrella coverage, in an amount not less than
$2,000,000 or such greater amount as may be required by the Owner or Lenders, if any.

(h)  Agent shall prepare a standard package of reports to the Owner.

15. EMPLOYEES. This Agreement is not one of employment of Agent by
Owner, but one in which Agent is engaged as an independent contractor in the business
of managing properties. Agent does not have the authority to establish an agency
relationship on behalf of Owner. All personnel will be paid, supervised, and discharged
through the Agent, subject to the following conditions:

(@)  The Property Manager will have duties of the type usually
associated with this position. He/she will be directly responsible to Agent. The Property
Manager will coordinate his/her activities in the interest of good overall management.

(b) Compensation (including fringe benefits and any indirect costs
allocated to the Property) payable to the on-site staff, such as the Property Manager
and maintenance personnel, plus all local, state, and federal taxes and assessments
incident to the employment of such personnel, will be borne solely by the Property
subject to the annual budget. The rental value of any unit furnished rent-free to any on-
site staff will be treated as a cost to the Property.

(c)  The Owner will reimburse the Agent for compensation (including
fringe benefits and any indirect costs allocated to the Property) payable to the onsite
management and other employees and for all local, state, and federal taxes and
assessments (including but not limited to Social Security taxes, unemployment
insurance, and workers' compensation insurance) incident to the employment of such
personnel. Such reimbursement will be paid out of the General Operating Account and
will be treated as Property expenses.

(d)  Agent agrees to comply in all material respects with all applicable
laws and regulations concerning workers' compensation, Social Security,
unemployment insurance, hours of labor, wages, working conditions, and like subjects
affecting employers.

16. ON-SITE MANAGEMENT FACILITIES. On-site employees may reside in
dwelling units within the Property. Owner will make no rental charge for on-site
employees unless Owner and Agent agree to a reduced rental charge for on-site
employees.

17. AGENT'S COMPENSATION. Agent may be compensated for its services
under this Agreement by monthly fees to be paid out of the General Operating Account
and treated as Property expenses. Such fees will be agreed upon as part of the Annual
Budget approval process. These fees may include but are not limited to a per-unit per-
month management fee, bookkeeping fee, and a lease-up or marketing fee.

Attachment B — Page 7
757\07\986533.3



18. TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall be in effect for a period
of five (5) years, subject, however, to the following conditions:

(@)  This Agreement may be terminated by Owner upon ninety (90)
days written notice to Agent;

(b)  This Agreement may be terminated by Agent upon ninety (90) days
written notice to Owner.

Upon any termination of this Agreement, Agent shall forthwith surrender
and deliver to Owner any space in the Property occupied by Agent. Agent shall also
surrender, deliver, and account for in writing to Owner all money due Owner and any
and all money which is received by Agent from the Property after termination. Agent
shall also deliver to Owner such contracts, documents, papers, and records pertaining
to the Property or to this Agreement as may be requested, and furnish all such
information and take all such action as shall be reasonably necessary in order to
effectuate an orderly and systematic transition of Agent's duties and activities under this
Agreement to a new agent. The accounting records, even if housed at the office of
Agent, shall be considered to be official records of the Property. Agent shall retain for
five (5) years copies of Property records and other pertinent documents and shall
provide Owner, and each lender or assignee of lender, as applicable, with a final
accounting of all records relating to this Agreement no later than sixty (60) days after
termination.

19. INSURANCE. Owner will inform Agent of insurance to be carried with
respect to the Property and its operations, and Agent will cause such insurance to be
placed and kept in effect at all times. Agent will pay premiums for such insurance out of
the General Operating Account, and such premiums will be treated as operating
expenses of the Property. All insurance will be placed with such companies, on such
conditions, in such amounts, and with such beneficial interests appearing thereon as
shall be acceptable to the Owner, and shall be otherwise in conformity with the
requirements of this Agreement; provided that the same will include Commercial
General Liability coverage, with the Agent designated as one of the insured, in amounts
acceptable to Agent as well as Owner. Agent will investigate and furnish Owner with full
reports as to all accidents, claims, and potential claims for damage relating to the
Property, and will cooperate with Owner's insurers in connection therewith.

Agent shall carry Errors and Omissions Insurance to protect Owner from its
management decisions under this agreement. Owner shall reimburse Agent for its
guota share of this insurance coverage.

20. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL ORDERS. With the prior
approval of Owner, Agent will take such action as may be necessary to comply promptly
with any and all governmental orders or other requirements affecting the Property,
whether imposed by Federal, state, county or municipal authorities.

Attachment B — Page 8
757\07\986533.3



Agent shall notify Owner in writing of all notices of such orders or other
requirements.

21. NONDISCRIMINATION. ltis the policy of PACH and HACA to comply
fully with all Federal and State regulations with regard to non-discrimination in housing
including:

. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964;

. The Fair Housing Act;

. Executive Order 11063 on Equal Opportunity in Housing;
. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973;

. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975; and

° The Americans with Disabilities Act.

(@  The Principal Parties will comply with any legislation protecting
individual rights which may be enacted.

(b)  The Principal Parties shall not discriminate because of race, color,
sex, age, religion, national origin, ancestry, disability, handicap, sexual orientation,
marital status, or familial status in the leasing, rental or other disposition of housing or
related facilities (including land) included in any development or developments under its
control, or in the use or occupancy thereof.

(c) The Principal Parties shall not, on account of race, color, sex, age,
religion, national origin, ancestry, disability, handicap, sexual orientation, marital status,
or familial status:

(2) Deny to any family the opportunity to apply for housing, or
deny to any eligible applicant the opportunity to lease housing suitable to its needs;

(2) Provide housing which is different than that provided others;
3) Subject a person to segregation or disparate treatment;

4) Restrict a person's access to any benefit enjoyed by others
in connection with the program;

(5)  Treat a person differently in determining eligibility or other
requirements for admission;

(6) Deny a person access to the same level of services; or

Attachment B — Page 9
757\07\986533.3



(7)  Automatically deny admission to a particular group or
category of otherwise eligible and qualified applicants (e.g., families with children born
to unmarried parents or families whose head or spouse is a student).

22. ATTORNEY'S FEES. In the event that either party incurs legal costs in
the enforcement of the Agreement, the non-prevailing party in such controversy shall
pay the legal costs (including, but not limited to reasonable attorney's fees) of the
prevailing party.

23. BUSINESS LICENSE. Agent shall ensure that any firm hired to sub
contract any or all provisions of this Agreement qualifies to do business and that they
obtain and maintain such licenses as may be required for the performance by Agent of
its services under this Agreement.

24. INDEMNIFICATION. Owner shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify
Agent and its respective board members, officers, agents and employees from any and
all losses, costs, damages, liabilities and expenses, including, without limitation,
reasonable attorneys' fees, arising directly or indirectly out of the performance of this
Agreement and any of Agent's operations or activities related thereto, excluding the
willful misconduct or gross negligence of Agent, its board members, officers and
employees.

25. NOTICE. Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be
given under this Agreement shall be in writing and addressed to the address set forth
below and shall be given by any of the following means: (a) personal service; (b)
electronic communication, whether by email, telex, telegram or telecopying (if confirmed
in writing sent by registered or certified, first class mail, return receipt requested); or (c)
registered or certified, first class mail, return receipt requested. Such addresses may be
changed by notice to the other party given in the same manner, as provided above.
Any notice, demand or request sent pursuant to either subsection (a) or (b) hereof shall
be deemed received upon such personal service or upon dispatch by electronic means,
and, if sent pursuant to subsection (c), shall be deemed received on the date of delivery
or the date that delivery is refused by the addressee, as shown on the return receipt.

If to Owner:
Preserving Alameda County Housing, Inc.
22941 Atherton Street
Hayward, CA 94541
Attention: Secretary

and, if intended for Agent, shall be addressed to:

Housing Authority of the County of Alameda
22941 Atherton Street

Hayward, CA 94541

Attention: Executive Director

Attachment B — Page 10
757\07\986533.3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and the Agent, by their duly authorized
officers, have executed this Agreement.

OWNER:
PRESERVING ALAMEDA COUNTY

HOUSING, INC., a California nonprofit public
benefit corporation

By:

Name:

Its:

AGENT:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF
ALAMEDA, a public body, corporate and politic

By:

Name:

Its:

Attachment B — Page 11
757\07\986533.3



Exhibit A

Scattered Sites Property List

Attachment B — Page 12
757\07\986533.3



ATTACHMENT
C



Annual Model Administrative Plan Revisions and Other
Revisions - September 2011

3-I.C. FAMILY BEEAK-UF AND EEMAINING MEMEBER OF TENANT
FAMILY

Family Break-up [24 CFR 982.315]

Except under the following conditions. the PHA has discrefion to determine which
members of an assisted family continue to receive assistance if the family brealks up:

* Ifthe family breakup results from an occurrence of domestic violence. dating
violence. or stalling the PHA mmst ensure that the victim retains assistance. (For
documentation requirements and policies related to domestic violence dating
viclence. and stalking see section 16-IX D of this plan )

Deleted: HACA has discretion to

»_JIfa court determines the disposition of property between members of the assisted = -7 | determine which members of an assisted

family in a divorce or separation decree, HACA is bound by the court's determination g:ﬂjlfmmmm"e azsistancze i
of which family members continue to receive assistance. = =L

———— ‘[Fnrnmtted: Bullets and Mumbering |

HACA Policy

When a family on the waiting list breaks up into two otherwise eligible families,
only one of the new families may retain the original application date. Other
former family members may make a new application with a new application date
if the waiting list 13 open.

If a family breaks up into two otherwise eligible families while receiving
assistance, only one of the new families will continue to be assisted.

In the absence of a judicial decision, or an agreement among the original family

members, HACA will determine which family will retains jtg placement on the - Deleted: their )
waiting list, or will continue to receive assistance. In makine its determination
HACA will take, into consideration the following factors: (1) the interest of any - { Deleted: ing |

minor children, including custody arrangements, (2) the interest of any il1, elderly,
or disabled family members, (3) the interest of anv familv member who is the
victim of domestic viclence. dating violence. or stalking. including a family

member who was forced to leave an assisted unit as a result of such actual or

threatened abuse: (4) any possible risks to family members as a result of griminal _ - - | Deleted: domestic violance az |
activity, and (3) the recommendations of social service professionals. - - Deleted: £ |

3.ILD. SCREENING
Screening for Eligibility

PHAs are authorized to obtain criminal conviction records from law enforcement
agencies to screen applicants for admission to the HCV program. This authority assists
PHAs in complying with HUD requirements and HACA policies to deny assistance to
applicants who are engaging in or have engaged in certain criminal activities. In order to

Attachment C — Page 2



obtain access to the records PHAs must require every applicant family to submit a
consent form signed by each adult honsehold member [24 CFE 5.903].

HACA Policy

HACA will perform a criminal background check for every adult household
member.

PHASs are required to perform criminal background checks necessary to determine
whether anv household member is subject to a lifetime registration requirement under a
state sex offender program in the state where the housing is located, as well as in any
other state where a household member 15 known to have resided [24 CFR
982.353(a)(2)(1)]-

If a PHA proposes to deny assistance based on a eriminal record or on lifetime sex
offender registration information, it must notify the howsehold of the proposed action and
must provide the subject of the record and the applicant a copy of the record and an
opportunity to dispute the accuracy and relevance of the information prior to a denial of
admission. [24 CFE 3.903(f) and 5.905(d)].

Screening for Suitability as a Tenant [14 CFR 981.307]

HACA has no liability or responsibility to the owner for the family’s behavior or
suitability for tenancy. HACA may opt to conduct additional screening to determine
whether an applicant is likely to be a suitable tenant.

HACA Policy
HACA will not conduct additional screening to determine an applicant family’s
suitability for tenancy.

The cwner 15 responsible for screening and selection of the famuly to occupy the owner’s
unit. HACA mmst inform the owner that screening and selection for tenancy is the
responsibility of the owner. An owner may consider a family’s history with respect to
factors such as: payment of rent and vtilities. caring for a unit and premises. respecting
the rights of other residents to the peaceful enjoyment of theiwr houwsing, criminal activity
that is a threat to the health, safety or property of others. and compliance with other
essential conditions of tenancy.

HUD requires HACA to provide prospective owners with the family's current and prior
address (as shown in HACA records) and the name and address (if known) of the owner
at the family's current and prior addresses. HUD permuts HACA to provide owners with
additional information, as long as families are notified that the information will be

provided. and the same type of nformation is provided to all owners.

.| Deleted: T PHA

" { Deleted: PHA

except at the written request or with the written consent of the individual providing the
documentation

R4CER 52007, - { Deteted: s

HACA Policy

Attachment C — Page 3



HACA will inform owners of their responsibility to screen prospective tenants,
and will, vpon request, provide owners with the required known name and address
information, at the time of the initial HQS inspection or before. HACA will not
provide any additional information to the owner, such as tenancy history, criminal

history, ete. ¢

3-IIL.G. PROHIBITION AGATINST DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE TO VICTIMS OF
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE, AND STALKING [[14 CFR Part |
5. Subpart 1.] I

5.2005

the basis that the applicant is or has been a victim of domestic violence. dating vielence, JJJ
ot stalking_ if the applicant otherwise gualifies for assistance or admission ™ S

Definitions of key terms used in VAWA are provided in section 16-T of this plan_where™

zeneral VAWA requirements and policies pertaining to notification. documentation. and N
confidentiality are also located '

__________________________________________ -

Sotification,

_______________________________________________________________ -

HACA acknowledges that a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, or VY
stalking may have an unfavorable history (e.g., a poor credit history, arecord of 1

previous damage to an apartment, a prior arrest record) that wounld warrant dendal

under HACA s policies. Therefore, if HACA makes a determination to deny :I
admission to an applicant family, HACA will include in its notice of demial the i

VAWA information described in section 16-T0.C of this plan and will request that :.
an applicant wishing to claim protection under VAWA notify HACA within 10 1

business days, v
LQeewmentation . _____________, (i
Fictim Docrimentation {24 CFR 5. 20077

HACA Policy

TATA W

Ifan applicant claimes the protection against denial of assistance that WATWA,
provides to victims of domestic violence. dating violence. or stalking. HACA will 7
request in writing that the applicant provide documentation supporting the claim 'I','-

in accordance with section 16-I3.D of this plan. -.':." 2 spouse of the victim under the domestic

Parpetrator Documentation

HACA Policy
If the perpetrator of the abuse is a member of the applicant family. the applicant
must provide additicnal documentation consisting of one of the following:
A signed statement (1) reguesting that the perpetrater be removed from the
licati : T= il -
visit or to stay as a guest in the assisted wnit

Attachment C— Page 4

| Inserted: azains Women Act of 2005
J| (WVAWA) and the HUD regulation at 24

.-{ Formatted: Bulles and Numbering J

I: Tt against
*| Besutharization Act of 2005 (VAWA)

) aszistance or admission [24 CFR 5.2005].

[ Deleted: 2

CFR 32005 (h) probibit PHA: from
demrying an applicant admiszion to the
HCV program “on the basis that the
applicant &5 or has been a vicdm of
domestic violence, dating wielence. or
stalking, if the applicant atherwize
qualifies for assistancs or admission ™)
Definiions of key terms used in VAWA
are provided i section 160X of this plan,
where general VAWA requirements and
policies penaining to notification,
documeniation. and confidenfialiy are
also located.

Deletad: The Violence Women
prahibits denial of admission to an
otherwize qualified applicant on the bazis
that the applicant is or has been a victim
of domesar violence, dating violence, or
stalking Specifically, Section G06(S)(4)
of VAWA adds the following provision
to Secton £ of the US. Housing Act of
1937, which lists contract provizions and
requirements for the housing choice
voucher programcy

That an applicant or participant is or has
heen a victim of domestic violence,
dating violence, ar stalking is not an
aporonriate reason for denml of program
aszistance or for dental of admizsion, if
the applicant otherwise for

Deleted: Definitions
Asmed in VAWAS

The term Sflrcane means, with respect to
a public housing ar Section £ lease, to
divide a lease as a matter of law such that
certain tenants can be evicted or removed
while the remaming fammly members”
Jease and eoopancy rights are allowed to
remain mtact§

= ?T]l.etermrzmz"r 1"0.'mr& mehndes

former spouse of the victim, by a persan
with whom the wictim shares a child in
common, by a person who is cohabitating
with or has cohabifated with the victim as
a spouse, by a person similarky sinated io

| or family violence laws of the juri{™T1]

I[Deleted and Victim Documentation |

[Deleted the PH4 |
[Dele:ed demial: ]

Deletad: A starement of the protcton
against denial provided by VAWAY

A description of PHA confidentiality
requirements|

A request that an applicant wishing 1o
claim this protection submit to HACA
documentation meeting the specif” T3]




Docomentation that the perpetrator has successfullvy completed. oris

successfully undergoing. rehabilitation or treatment. The documentation

must be sirned by an emplovee or agent of a domestic viclence service

provider or by a medical or other Imowledzeable professional from whom

the trator has son

t or 15 receivin

assistance in addressing the
abuse. The signer must attest under penalty of perjury to his or her belief

that the rehabilitation was successfully completed or 1s progressing
snccessfnlly. The victim and perpetrator st also sion or attest to the

documentation

Attachment C— Page 5

[ Deleted: When the Abuser is a

Member af the Applicans Famih
HACA Palicy]

As a condition of receiving assistance, if
the perpetrator of the atuse &5 a member
of the applicant fanyily, a family may
either ]

Arres o remove the colpable family
member from the application as set forth
i “Femoval of a Famdly Mamber's Name
from the Application [24 CFR.
OBISF2(cH2E])] ", page 3-20 oo
Submit documentation thar the
perpetmater has sacoessfally completed, or
&5 successfully umdereoing, rebabilitation
or ireamment. The documentaton muast be
sizned by an employee or agent ofa
domestic violence service provider or by
2 medical ar other knowladgeahble
prafessional from whom the perpemator
bas sought or is receiving assistance in
addressing the abuse. The signer mmst
artest under peraliy of perjury to his or
ber belief that the rehabilitation was
successfully completed or is progressing
soccessfully. The victm and perpemator
mmist als0 5izm or aftest to the
documentation

Time Frame for Submicting

Docnm

HACA Palicy]

The applicant st submit the required
documentation with her or his request for
an informal review (52 section 16-I1 1)
o ISt Fequest a0 eviension in wiitns at
that fime. If the applicant so requests, the
PHA will zramt an extension of 10

review unti] afer it has received the
documentation or the extension period
bas elapsed If afier reviewing the
-i:cummnmpmﬂtffﬂleapphm
the PHA determines that the famsly is
eligible for assistance, 10 informal review
will be scheduled and the PHA will
procead with admission of the applicant
Tamily ]
HACA Confidentiality Requirements
[24 CER S 207(a) 1)) T
Al information provided to HACA
regarding domestic violence, dating
violence, or stalking, inchuding the fact
that an individual is a victim ef soch
vialence ar sfalking. st be refained in
confidence and may neither be entered
mto amy shared database nor provided to
any related enity, except to the extent
that the dizclosure (a) is requested o
consented to by the individual in writing,
(1) is reguired for use in an eviction
proceading, or (c) is otherwise required
by applicable law.]

If disclosure is required for use in an
eviction procesding of is otherwise
requirsd by applicable law, the FEA will
miform the victim before disclosure
ooours so that safefy risks can be
identified and addreszad.




5-LB. BRIEFING [14 CFR 982.301]

HACA must give the family an oral briefing and provide the family with a briefing
packet containing written information about the program. Families may be briefed
individually or in groups. At the briefing, HACA must ensure effective communication in
accordance with Section 504 requirements (Section 504 of the Eehabilitation Act of
1973), and ensure that the briefing site 15 accessible to individuals with disabilities. For a
more thorough discussion of accessibility requirements, refer to Chapter 2.

HACA Policy
Briefings will be conducted in individueal or group meetings.
Generally, the head of household is required to attend the briefing. If the head of

household 13 unable to attend, HACA may approve another adult family member
to attend the briefing.

Families that attend group briefings and still need individueal assistance will be
referred to an appropriate HACA staff person.

Briefings will be conducted in English. For limited English proficient (LEF)
applicants, HACA will provide translation services in accordance with HACA s
LAP plan (See Chapter 2.

Notification and Attendance

HACA Policy

Families will be notified of their eligibility for assistance at the time they are
wnvited to attend a briefing. The notice will identify who 15 required to attend the
briefing, as well as the date and time of the scheduled briefing.

If the notice is refurned by the post office with no forwarding address, the
applicant will be denied and their name will not be placed back on the waiting list.
If the notice is refurned by the post office with a forwarding address, the notice
will be re-sent to the address indicated.

Applicants who fail to attend a scheduled briefing will autematically be scheduled
for another briefing. HACA will notify the family of the date and time of the
second scheduled briefing Applicants who fail to attend two scheduled briefings,
without HACA approval, will be denied assistance (see Chapter 3).

Oral Briefing [24 CFR 982.301(a)]

Each briefing must provide information on the following subjects:

+ How the Housing Choice Voucher program works;

¢+ Family and owner responsibilities;

¢ Where the family can lease a vnit, including renting a unit inside or outside HACA s
Jurisdiction:

+ For families elizible under portability. an explanation of pertability. HACA cannot
disconrage eligible families from moving under portability:

Attachment C— Page 6



For families living in high-poverty census tracts, an explanation of the advantages of
moving to areas outside of high-poverty concentrations; and

For families receiving welfare-to-work vouchers, a description of any local
obligations of a welfare-to-work family and an explanation that failure to meet the
obligations is grovnds for denial of admission or termination of assistance.

HACA Policy
When HACA -owned units are available for lease, HACA will inform the family

during the oral briefing that the family has the right to select any eligible unit
available for lease, and is not obligated to choose a HACA-owned unit.

Eriefing Packet [24 CFR 952.301(b)]
Documents and information provided in the briefing packet must include the following:

The term of the voucher. and HACA s policies on any extensions or suspensions of
the term . If HACA allows extensions. the packet must explain how the family can
request an extension.

A description of the method nsed to caleulate the housing assistance payment for a
family, including how HACA determines the payment standard for a family, how
HACA determines total tenant payment for a family, and information on the payment
standard and utility allowance schedule.

An explanation of how HACA determines the maximupm allowable rent for an
assisted unit.

Where the family may lease a unit. For a family that qualifies to lease a unit outside
HACA s jurisdiction under portability procedures, the information must inclnde an
explanation of how portability works.

The HUD-required tenancy addendum. which must be included in the lease.

The form the family must use to request approval of tenancy, and a description of the
procedure for requesting approval for a tenanecy.

A statement of HACA policy on providing information about families to prospective
OWIETs.

HACA subsidy standards including when and how exceptions are made.
The HUD brochure on how to select a unit.

The HUD pamphlet on lead-based paint entitled Profect Your Family firom Lead in
Your Home.

Information on federal state and local equal epportunity laws and a copy of the
housing discrimination complaint form.

A list of landlerds or other parties willing to lease to assisted families or help families
find units, especially cutside areas of poverty or minority concentration.

Notice that if the family includes a person with disabilities, the family may request a
list of available accessible vnits known to HACA.

Attachment C— Page 7



s The family obligations under the program, including any obligations of a welfare-to-
work family.

+ The grovnds on which HACA may terminate assistance for a participant family
becaunse of family action or failure to act.

+ HACA informal hearing procedures including when HACA is required to offera
participant family the opportunity for an infermal hearing, and how to request the
hearing.

If the PHA is located in a metropolitan FME area, the following additional information

must be included in the briefing packet in order to receive full peints under SEMAP

Indicater 7, Expanding Housing Oppertunities [24 CFR. 985 3(g)]:

+ Maps showing areas with housing opportunities outside areas of poverty or minority
concentration, both within its jurisdiction and its neighboring junisdiction.

¢ Information about the characteristics of these areas including job opportunities,
schools, transportation and other services.

+ An explanation of how portability wotks, including a list of portability contact
persoens for neighboring PHASs with names, addresses, and telephone numbers.

Additional Items to Be Included in the Briefing Packet

In addition to items required by the regulations, PHAs may wish to include supplemental
materials to help explamn the program to both participants and owners [HCV GB p. 8-7,
Notice PIH 2010-19].

HACA Policy
HACA will provide the following additional materials in the briefing packet:

When HACA -owned vnits are available for lease. a written statement that
the family has the right to select any eligible unit available for lease. and is
not obligated to choose a HACA-owned vnit

Information on how to fill out and file a housing discrimination complaint
form.

. ) . . Deleted:
Information about the protections afforded by the Violence Against -1 2

-------- = Inserted: agains Women Act of 2005

Women Act of 2005 (VAWA) to victims of domestic violence. dating (VAW A) to vicsims of domesfic vioknce,
violence and stalking (see section 16-T.C ﬁgﬂme and smiking (se= section

“Is Frand Worth It7” (form HUD-11401141-01G) which explains the
types of actions a family must aveid and the penalties for program abuse

“What You Should Know about EIV,” a guide to the Enterprise Income

Verification (EIV) system published by HUD as an attachment tc Notice
PIH 2010-19

Attachment C — Page 8



5-LC. FAMILY OBLIGATIONS

Obligations of the family are described in the housing choice voucher (HCV) regulations
and on the voucher itself These obligations include responsibilities the family is required
to fulfill, as well as prohibited actions. HACA must inform families of these obligations
during the oral briefing. and the same infermation must be included in the briefing
packet. When the family’s unit is approved and the HAP contract is executed, the family
must meet those obligations in order to continue participating in the program. Violation
of any family obligation may result in termination of assistance, as described in Chapter
12.

Time Frames for Reporting Changes Required By Family Obligations

HACA Policy

Unless otherwise noted below, when family obligations require the family to
respond to a request or notify HACA of a change, notifying HACA of the request

of change within 10 business days is considered prompt notice.
When a family is required to provide notice to HACA  the notice must be in
writing.
Family Obligations [24 CFR 981.551]
Following is a listing of a participant family’s obligations vader the HCV program:
¢ The family must supply any information that HACA or HUD determines to be

necessary, including submission of required evidence of citizenship or eligible
immigration stams.

& The family must supply any information requested by HACA or HUD feruse in a
regulatly scheduled reexamination or interim reexamination of family income and
COMIPOosItion.

¢ The family must disclose and verify social security numbers and sign and submit
consent forms for obtaining information.

+  Any information supplied by the family must be true and complete.

¢ The family is responsible for any Housing Quality Standards (HQS) breach by the
family cansed by failure to pay tenant-provided utilities or appliances. or damages to
the dwelling unit or premises beyond normal wear and tear caused by any member of
the household or guest.
HACA Policy

Damages beyvond normal wear and tear will be considered to be damages which
could be assessed against the security deposit.

s The family must allow HACA to inspect the unit at reasonable times and after
reasonable notice, as described in Chapter 8 of this plan.

¢ The family must not commit any serious or repeated vielation of the lease.

HACA Policy

Attachment C— Page 9



HACA will determine if a family has committed serious or repeated violations of
the lease based on available evidence, including but not limited to, a cowrt-ordered
eviction, or an oWner s notice to evict.

Serious and repeated lease violations will include_ but not be limited to.

nonpavment of rent. distusbance of neishbors_destruction of property. living or
housekeeping habits that canse damapge to the unit or premises. and criminal
activity. Generally_ the criterion to be nsed will be whether or not the reason for
the eviction was the fault of the tenant or guests Anv incidents of or eriminal
activity related to. domestic violence, dating violence. or stalking will not be
constmed as serions or repeated lease violations by the victim [24 CFR

3.2005(c)(11].

Attachment C - Page 10



Chapter 10
MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE AND PORTABILITY

INTRODUCTION

Freedom of choice is a hallmark of the housing choice voucher (HCV) program. In
general, therefore, HUD regulations impose few restrictions on where families may live
or move with HCV assistance. This chapter sets forth HUD regulations and HACA
policies governing moves within or outside the HACA s junisdiction in two parts:
Part I: Moving with Continued Assistance. This part covers the general miles that
apply to all moves by a family assisted under the HACA s HCV program,
whether the family moves to another unit within the HACA s jurisdiction or to a
vt outside the HACA's jurisdiction uwnder portability.

Part II: Portability. This part covers the special rules that apply to moves by a
family under portability, whether the fanuly moves out of or into HACA s
jurisdiction. This part also covers the special responsibilities that HACA has
vader portability regulations and procedures.

PART I: MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE

10-LA. ALTLOWAELE MOVES
HUD lLists gix regulatory conditions jn which an assisted family is allowed to move toa__

new omit with continued assistance. Permission to move is subject to the restrictions set ) ‘[

forth in section 10-I.B.

¢ The family has a right to terminate the lease on notice to the owner (for the owner’s
breach or otherwise) and has given a notice of termination to the owner in accordance
with the lease [24 CFER 982 314(b)(3)]. If the famuly terminates the lease on notice to
the owner, the family must give HACA a copy of the notice at the same time [24 CFR
982.314(d)(1)].

and the family [24 CFR 982.314(b)(1)(id)].

HACA Policy

If the family and the owner mutually agree to terminate the lease for the family’s
vait, the family must give HACA a copy of the termination agreement.

+ The owner has given the family a notice to vacate, has commenced an action to evict
the family, or has obtained a court judgment or other process allowing the owner to
evict the family [24 CFR 982.314{1)(2)]. The family nmst give HACA a copy of any
owner eviction notice [24 CFR 982.551(g)]-

# _ The family or a member of the family is or has been the victim of domestic violence, *
dating viglence or stalking and the move is needed to protect the health or safety of
the family or family member [24 CFR 982 314b)(4)]). This condition applies even
when the family has moved out of its unit in violation of the lease. with or without

Attachment C— Page 11

-
-

- {Deleted: five |

Deleted: and the stanstory condition
umidsr VAWA

Deleted: <2-The Violence Azainst
Women Feanthonzaton Act of 2005
prowides that “a family may receive a
vaoucher from a public housing agency
and move to another jurizdiction mder
the tenant-based assistance program if the
family has complied with all other
obligations of the section & program and
bas mowved out of the assisted dwelling
\mit m order to protect the health or
safety of ap individual who is or has been
a victim of domestic violence, dating
vinlence, or stalking and who reasonably
helisved he or she was mmminenthy
dreatened by harm fom further violence
if he ar she remamed in the assisted
tovelling omit™

[24 CFR.982.353(b)].Y

" Formatted: Bullers and Numbering |




prior notification to HACA . if the family or fanuly member who is the victim
reasonably believed that he or she was imminently threatened by harm from further

violence if he or she remained in the unit [24 CFR 982 314(b)(4). 24 CFR

982.353().
IR E Deleted: PHA
HACA Policy l —
"""""""""""""""""""""""""" -7 Inserted: PHA Dalicyf
If a fanuly requests permission to move with continued assistance baseden a Hﬁ@'mea?_mﬁm move
claim that the move is necessary to protect the health or safetv of a family Mmme;g::n::ﬁm:n
member who is or has been the victim of domestic violence. dating viclence or Wﬂm&ﬁﬂgm o
stalkine. HACA will request documentation in accordance with section 16-D{.D domesic vialence, darng vislence, ar
i stalking. HACA will request
of this plan. o i —
HACA reserves the right to waive the documentation requirement if it determines E‘f‘an“m“ %‘:‘Jmm saive th
that a statement or other correborating evidence from the family or family documenition requirement if it
- o I determines that a shrment or ather
member will suffice. In such cases HACA will document the waiver in the Comobmating evidence from the Sty or
family’s file family member will saffice. In such cases
HACA will document the waiver in the
« HACA has terminated the assisted lease for the family’s unit for the owner’s breach family"s £l )

[24 CFR 982.314(b)(1)(i)].

« HACA determines that the family’s current vnit does not meet the HQS space
standards because of an increase in family size or a change in family composition. In
such cases, HACA must issue the family a new voucher, and the family and HACA
must try to find an acceptable unit as soon as possible. If an acceptable unit is
available for the family, HACA must terminate the HAP contract for the family’s old
unit in accordance with the HAP contract terms and mwst notify both the family and
the owner of the termination. The HAP contract terminates at the end of the calendar
month that follows the calendar meonth in which HACA gives notice to the owner. [24
CFR. 982.403(a) and (c)]

10-LB. RESTRICTIONS ON MOVES

A family’s right to move is generally contingent upon the family’s compliance with
program requirements [24 CFR 982.1(b)(2)]. HUD specifies two conditions under which
a PHA may deny a family permission to move and two ways in which a PHA may restrict
moves by a family.

Denial of Moves

HUD regulations permit HACA to deny a family permission to move under the following
conditions:

Insufficient Funding

- { Deleted: family permizsion

Per Nonce P]H "Il}ll 3 HACA may only deny a rg]ues] to move to ahigher costunit -

Deleted: {fHACA doss net have
981.314{ j[l} if HACA would be unable to avoid terminations of housing choice voucher ~, | Zificient fmding for conimed

Assistance
assistance for current participants during the calendar vear in order to remain within its " .[ Deleted: [ ,|
budeetary allocation (includineg anv available HAP reserves) for housing assistance
fHACA does determine it is necessary to denv moves to a hizher costunit - { Deleted: | )
based on insufficient fanding, it must provide written notification to the San Francisce T { Deleted: However |

Attachment C — Page 12



of this Administrative Plan

HACA may not deny requests to move. including portability moves._ if the subsidy for
the new unit is equal to or less than the cumrent subsidy being paid for the family or if the
area the family has selected is a lower cost area_ A “lower cost area”™ is defined as an area
where the subsidv amount is equal to or lesser than the current subsidy paid because of
lower payment standards or less generous subsidy standards (e.g. the receiving PHA
issues a 2- bedroom vouncher to a family that received a 3-bedroom voucher from the

initial PHAY

HACA may not deny a family’s request to move to a higher cost unit or a higher cost area
because it wishes to admit additional fanulies from its waiting list into its voncher

r

prozram, regardless of whether it has unit months available (UMAY o do o,
Additienally. HACA mav not deny a familv’s request to move to a higher cost area if the
receiving PHA commits to absorb the voucher, IFHACA denies a family’s request to

move, it may not subsequently admit any additional families to its voucher program until

the PHA has followed the policy described below.

If HACA approves a family’s request to move then subsequently expeniences a funding
hoﬂﬁall the PHA may only retmct the v nur:l:ler 1f the fa:.ml}[ would be allov. ed fo remain

vacated the unit or fa.milz has a].readg notified the owner cuf thfu' intent to vacate and the
owner has re-let the unit to another fau:u.lv‘] 14 .'..must unt retract the w oucher Tl:us

requirement applies to moves both within HAC
HACA Pnl.iv:_",[

have sufficient funding for continued assistance, HACA will individually notify
the family in writing at the time the move is denied. The family’s request to
move will remain open for HACA s consideration for 3 months from the family’s
request. HACA will notify a family with an open request in writing if and when
HACA determines that it has sufficient funds to allow the move. This policy
applies to moves within HACA s jurisdiction as well as to moves outside it under
portability.

Grounds for Denial or Termination of Assistance

HACA has grounds for denying or terminating the family’s assistance [24 CFR
982.314(e)(2)]. VAWA allows exceptions to these grounds for denial or termination of
assistance for families who are otherwise in compliance with program obligations, but
have moved to protect the health or safety of an individual who is or has been a victim of
domestic violence, dating viclence or stalking, and who reasonably believed he or she
was imminently threatened by harm from further violence if they remained in the unit.
[Pub.L. 109-162]

PHA Policy

Attachment C — Page 13

- | Deleted: s PIH 200843 and

| Deleted:

/| Deletad: the PHA

| Inserted: the PHA must not retract the
1| woucher. This requirement applies to
i’ | Deleted: the PHA

moves boith within
[I.nseﬂed the PHA's jur isdiction and
J'. _.-'l 1o porebility moves.

|

1/ | Deleted:
' Deleted: (HA) siznificandy resmict the |

ability of PHAS to deny penmizsion to
move umdsr portability due to insuificient
fimding. The requirements foond in these
potices are mandstory. For moves
ontside the PHAs jurisdiction ender
partability, no policy decisions are
required.

Deletad: HACA may dexry a family
peTmission fo move oo Erounds that
HACA doss mt]mhnﬁr_lau finding
for contmued assistance if (3) the move is
metiated by the fanmly, not the owner or
HACA- (b) HACA can demonstras that
the meve will, in fact, result in higher
subsidy costs; and {c) HACA can
demamsirate, m accordance with the
policies i Part VI of Chapter 14, that it
does not have sufficient funding in its
aomual badeet to accommadate the hizher
| subsidy costs.

| Deleted: so

| Deleted: Before denying a family™s
request to move due to insufficient
fimding mmder partabilicy, HACA mmst
comtact the receiving PHA and confirm
that the receiving PHA will not absorh
the family. If the receiving PHLA is
willing to abserh the family, there are no
grounds to deny the partability move
(PTH 20034329

IfHACA deries a family's request o
move umdsr portability, If may oot
subsequently admst any additional
families to s wouchsr program ungil
HACA has determined that sufficient
fimding exists to approve the move and
bas morified the family that the Smily
My TOW exerciss its portability move
PTH 2008-43)9




If HACA has grounds for denying or terminating a family’s assistance, HACA
will act on those grouvnds in accordance with the regulations and policies set forth
in Chapters 3 and 12, respectively. In general, it will not deny a family permission
to move for this reason; however, it retains the discretion to do so vader special
circumstances. Refer to sections 3-II1.G and 12-ILE for VAWA provisions.

Restrictions on Elective Moves [14 CFR 982.314(¢c))

HUD regulations permit HACA to prohibit any elective move by a participant family
during the family’s initial lease term. They also permit HACA to prohibit more than one
elective move by a participant family during any 12-moenth period.

HACA Policy

HACA will not deny a family permission to make an elective move during the
family’s initial lease term provided the family and owner agree to the lease
termination in writing. This policy applies to moves within HACA s jurisdiction
and, except during the first 12 months after a nonresident applicant has been
admitted to the program. to moves outside of HACA s jurisdiction under
portability.

HACA will consider exceptions to these policies for the following reasons: to
protect the health or safety of a family member (e.g.. lead-based paint hazards,
domestic violence, witness protection programs), to accommodate a change in
family circumstances (e.g.. new employvment, school attendance in a distant area),
or to address an emergency sitvation over which a family has ne control.

In addition, HACA will allow exceptions to these policies for purposes of

reasonable accommeoedation of a family member who 1s a person with disabilities
{see Chapter 2).

10-1.C. MOVING PROCESS
Motification

If a family wishes to move to a new unit. the family mmst notify HACA and the owner
before moving out of the old vnit or terminating the lease on notice to the owner [24 CFE
022314{d)(1)]. If the family wishes to move to a unit outside HACA s jurisdiction under
portability. the notice to HACA must specify the area where the family wishes to move
[24 CFE 982.314(d)(2). Notice PIH 2008-43]. The notices must be in writing [24 CFR

Approval

HACA Policy

Upon receipt of a family’s notification that it wishes to move, HACA will
determine whether the move is approvable in accordance with the regnlations and
policies set forth in sections 10-LA and 10-IB. Within 10 business days
following receipt of the family’s notification, HACA will either issue the family a
voucher or notify it in writing of its determination that the move is not
approvable.

Attachment C — Page 14



Reexamination of Family Income and Compaosition

HACA Policy
For families approved to move to a new unit within HACA s jurisdiction, HACA

will perform a new annual reexamination, if required. in accordance with the
policies set forth in Chapter 11 of this plan.

For families moving into or families approved to move out of the HACA s
jurisdiction vnder portability, HACA will follow the policies set forth in Part IT of
this chapter.

Voucher Issnance and Briefing

HACA Policy

For families approved to move to a new unit within HACA s jurisdiction. HACA
will issue a new voucher within 10 business days of the family’s notification that
it wishes to move.

For families who move without notifying HACA | the issue date of the voucher
will be the date HACA determines the family moved out of the assisted wnit.

For families who do not execute an issved voucher, the issue date of the voucher
will be the date HACA determines the family moved out of the assisted unit.

Mo briefing is required for any of the above families. HACA will follow the
policies set forth in Chapter 5 on voucher term . extension. and expiration. If a
family does not locate a new unit within the term of the voucher and any
extensions, the family may remain in its current unit with continued voucher
assistance if the owner agrees and HACA approves. Otherwise, the family will
lose its assistance.

For families moving into or families approved to move out of HACA s
jurisdiction under portability, HACA will follow the policies set forth in Part IT of
this chapter.

Housing Assistance Payvments [24 CFR 9821.311(d)]

When a family moves out of an assisted unit, HACA may not make any housing
assistance payment to the owner for any month after the month the family moves out.
The owner may keep the housing assistance payment for the month when the family
moves out of the unit.

If a participant family moves from an assisted unit with continued tenant-based
assistance. the term of the assisted lease for the new assisted unit may begin during the
month the family moves out of the first assisted vnit. Overlap of the last housing
assistance payment (for the month when the family moves out of the old unit) and the
first assistance pavment for the new wnit. is not considered to constitute a duplicative
housing subsidy.

HACA Policv

Attachment C — Page 15



HACA does not allow the owner to keep the housing assistance payment for the
remainder of the month when the family moves out of the unit. Housing assistance
payments end the date HACA determines the family has vacated the unit. Amounts
overpaid to the owner must be returned to HACA.

Attachment C — Page 16



PART II: PORTABILITY

10-ILA. OVERVIEW

Within the limitations of the regulations and this plan, a participant family or an applicant
family that has been issued a voucher has the right to nse tenant-based voucher assistance
to lease a unit anywhere in the United States providing that the unit is located within the
jurisdiction of a PHA administering a tenant-based voucher program [24 CFR
Q82.353(b)]. The process by which a family obtains a voucher from one PHA and uses it
to lease a vnit in the jurisdiction of another PHA is known as portability. The first PHA is
called the initial PHA. The second is called the receiving PHA.

The receiving PHA has the opticn of administering the family’s voucher for the initial
PHA or absorbing the family into its own program. Under the first option, the receiving
PHA bills the initial PHA for the family’s housing assistance payments and the fees for
administering the family’s voucher. Under the second option, the receiving PHA pays for
the family’s assistance out of its own program funds. and the initial PHA has no forther
relationship with the family.

The same PHA comumonly acts as the initial PHA for some families and as the receiving
PHA for others. Each role involves different responsibilities. The PHA will follow the
mules and policies in section 10-II.B when it is acting as the initial PHA for a family. It
will follow the rules and policies in section 10-I1.C when it is acting as the receiving
PHA for a family.

10-ILE. INITIAL PHA ROLE
Allowable Moves under Portability

A family may move with voucher assistance only to an area where there is at least one
PHA administering a voucher program [24 CFE. 982 333(1)]. If there is more than one
PHA in the area, the initial PHA may choose the receiving PHA [24 CFR 982.355(b)].

Applicant families that have been issued vouchers as well as participant families may
qualify to lease a unit outside the HACA s jurisdiction vnder portability. The initial PHA,
in accordance with HUD regulations and PHA policy, determines whether a family
gualifies

Applicant Families

Under HUD regulations, most applicant families qualify to lease a unit outside the
HACA s jurisdiction under portability. Howewver, HUD gives HACA discretion to deny a
portability move by an applicant family for the same two reasens that it may deny any
move by a participant family: insufficient funding and grounds for denial or termination
of assistance.

HACA Policy

In determining whether or not to deny an applicant family permission to move
under portability becanse HACA lacks sufficient funding or has grounds for
denying assistance to the family, HACA will follow the policies established in
section 10-LB of this chapter.

Attachment C — Page 17



In addition. HACA may establish a policy denving the right to portability to nonresident
applicants during the first 12 months after they are admitted to the program [24 CFR
982.353(c)]-

HACA Policy

If neither the head of household nor the spouse/cohead of an applicant family had
a domicile (legal residence) in the HACA s jurisdiction at the time the family’s
application for assistance was submuitted, the family must live in HACA s
jurisdiction with voucher assistance for at least 12 months before requesting

portability.

HACA will consider exceptions to this pelicy for purposes of reasonable

accommodation (see Chapter 2) or reasons related fo domestic violence, dating . - | Deleted: and VAWA compliance as 2t
violence. or stalking. However, any exception to this policy is subject to the %Tﬁrm’

approval of the receiving PHA [24 CFR 982.353(c)(3)]-
Participant Families

The Initial PHA mmust not provide portable assistance for a participant if a family has
moved owt of its assisted vait in vielation of the lease [24 CFR 982 353(b)]. VAWA
creates an exception to this prohibition for families who are otherwise in compliance with
program obligations but have moved to protect the health or safety of an individual who
15 or has been a victim of domestic violence, dating vielence or stalking and who
reasonably believed he or she was imminently threatened by harm from firther viclence
if they remained in the unit [24 CFR 982 353(b)].

HACA Policy
HACA will determine whether a participant family may move out of HACA's
jurisdiction with continued assistance in accordance with the regulations and
policies set forth here and in sections 10-LA and 10-LB of this chapter. HACA
will notify the family of its determination in accordance with the approval policy
set forth 1n section 10-1.C of this chapter.

Determining Income Eligibility

Applicant Families

An applicant family may lease a unit in a particular area vnder portability only if the

family 15 mncome eligible for admission to the voucher program in that area [24 CFR

982.353(d)(3)]- The family must specify the area to which the family wishes to move
[Motice 2008-43].

The instial PHA is responsible for determining whether the fanuly 15 income eligible in
the area to which the family wishes to move [24 CFR 982.353(c)(1)]. If the applicant
family 1s not income eligible in that area, the PHA must inform the family that it may not
move there and receive voucher assistance [Notice PIH 2008-43].

Participant Families

The income eligibility of a participant family is not redetermined if the family moves to a
new jurisdiction under portability [24 CFR 982.353(d)(2), 24 CFR 982.355(c)(1)]

Attachment C — Page 18



Reexamination of Family Income and Compaosition

No new reexamination of family income and composition is required for an applicant
HACA Policy
For a participant family approved to move out of its jurisdiction under pertability,
HACA generally will conduct a reexamination of family income and composition
only if the family’s anmmal reexamination must be completed on or before the
initial billing deadline specified on form HUD-52665, Family Portabality
Information.
HACA will make any exceptions to this policy necessary to remain in compliance
with HUD regulations.

Briefing

The regulations and policies on briefings set forth in Chapter 5 of this plan require
HACA to provide information on portability to all applicant families that qualify to lease
a unit outside HACA s jurisdiction under the portability procedures. Therefore, no
special briefing is required for these families.

HACA Policy

No formal briefing will be required for a participant family wishing to move
outside of HACA’s jurisdiction under portability. However, HACA will provide
the family with a general explanation of poertability (see Chapter 5). HACA will
provide the name. address and phone of the portability contact person for the
PHA in the junsdiction to which the family wishes to move. HACA will advise
the family that. until the earliest of the expiration of the voucher issned by HACA
execution of a new HAP contract by the receiving PHA or the termination of the
participant’s assistance by either HACA or the receiving PHA | the family will be
under HACA s policies and procedures, including its subsidy standards and
voucher extension policies.

Voucher Issnance and Term

An applicant family has no right to portability until after the family has been issued a
wvoucher [24 CFR. 982 353(b)]. In issuing vouchers to applicant families HACA will
follow the regulations and procedures set forth in Chapter 5. A new voucher is not
required for portability purposes.

HACA Policy

For families approved to move under portability, HACA will issue a new voucher
within 10 business days of the later of; the family’s notification that it wishes to
move, or if a reexamination is required, the completion date of the reexamination.

The initial term of the voucher will be 90 days.

Voucher Extensions and Expiration

HACA Policy

Attachment C — Page 19



HACA will approve no extensions to a voucher issued to an applicant or
participant famuily porting out of HACA s junisdiction except under the following
circumstances: (a) the mitial term of the voucher will expire before the portable
family will be issved a voucher by the receiving PHA (b) the family decides to
return to the initial PFHA s jurisdiction and search for a unit there, or (c) the family
decides to search for a unit in a third PHA s jurisdiction. In such cases, the
policies on voucher extensions set forth in Chapter 5, section 5-ILE, of this plan
will apply, including the requirement that the family apply for an extension in
writing prior to the expiration of the initial voucher term.

To receive or continue receiving assistance under the initial PHA s voucher
program, a family that moves to another PHA s jurisdiction nader portability mmust
be under HAP centract in the receiving PHA s jurisdiction within 60 days
following the expiration date of the initial PHA s voucher term (including any
extensions). (See below under “Initial Billing Deadline™ for one exception to this
policy.}

Preapproval Contact with the Receiving PHA

Prior to approving a family’s request to move under portability. the initial PHA must
contact the receiving PHA via e-mail or other confirmed delivery method to determine
whether the receiving PHA will administer or absorb the familv’s voucher. Based on the
receiving PHA s responsethe initial PHA mnst determine whether it will approve o
deny the move [Notice PIH 2011-3].

HACA Policy

HACA will use e-mail when possible. to contact the receiving PHA regarding
whether the receiving PHA will administer or absorb the familv’s voucher

Initial Notification tg the Receiving PHA

_________ A e e e e ———————————

After approving a family’s request to move under portability, the initial PHA must
promptly notify the receiving PHA to expect the family [24 CFR. 982.355(c)(2)]. This

means that the initial PHA must contact the receiving PHA direcily on the family’s behalf

request assistance from the receiving PHA [24 CFR 982.355(c)(2)]-
HACA Policy

Becaunse the portability process is time-sensitive. HACA will notify the receiving
PHA by phone, fax. or e-mail to expect the family. HACA will also ask the
receiving PHA to provide anv information the family mav need upen arrival,
including the name_fax_email and telephone mumber of the staff person

responsible for business with incoming portable families and procedures related to |

appointments for veucher issuance. HACA will pass this information along to the
family. HACA will also ask for the name. address. telephone number. fax and
email of the person responsible for processing the billing information

Sending Documentation to the Receiving PHA
The initial PHA is required to send the receiving PHA the following documents:

Attachment C — Page 20

- '[anml:bed: Indent: Left: 0.5

.{ Deleted: Coutact with

+*" [ Deleted: 18
[

;{{ Deleted: 4

" { Deleted: and P 200843
L

Deletad: Far fumilie; approved to move
| md a° e

. within 10 business days

{| of the Tatar of; the family's nodfication

that it wizhes io move, or ifa
regmamimation is raquired, the cempletion
date of the resxaminadon, HACA will
ootify the recziving PHA by mailing or
faxing it the “pertability packet”, e, the
documents descrbed mmediately below.
HACA will give the family written
ootification of bow to comact and request
aszistance from the receiving FHA
HACA will also ask the recaiving PHA to
provide amy information the family may
pead upon armval, meluding the pame
fax, email and t=lephone mumber of the
staff person responsible for business with
mcoming partable familiss and
procedures related to appeinmments for
voucher issnance. HACA will pass this
miormation along to the family HACA
will also azk for the name, address,
telephone mumber, fax and emadl of the
person responsible for processing the




s Form HUD-52665, Family Portability Information, with Part I filled out
[Notice PIH 2008-43]

* A copy of the family’s voucher [Notice PIH 2008-43]

o A copy of the family’s most recent form HUD-50058, Family Report, or, if necessary
in the case of an applicant family, family and income information in a format similar
to that of form HUD-30058 [24 CFE.982.335(c)(4). Notice PIH 2008-43]

« Copies of the income venifications backing up the form HUD-50058, including a
copy of the family’s current EIV data [24 CFR 982.355(c)(4), Notice PIH 2008-43]

HACA Policy

In addition to these documents, HACA will provide the following information, if
available, to the receiving PHA:

Social security numbers (S5Ns)

Documentation of S5Ns for all nonexempt hovsehold members whose
55Ns have not been verified through the EIV system

Documentation of legal identity
Documentation of citizenship or eligible immigration status

Documentation of participation in the earned income disallowance (EID)
benefit

Documentation of participation in a family self-sufficiency (FSS) program

HACA will notify the family in writing regarding any information provided to the
receiving PHA [HCV GB. p. 13-3].

Initial Billing Deadline [Notice PTH 20058-43]

When the initial PHA sends form HUD-32665 to the receiving PHA | it specifies in Part I
the deadline by which it must receive the initial billing notice from the receiving PHA.
This deadline is 60 days following the expiration date of the voucher issued to the fanuly
by the mitial PHA_ If the initial PHA does not receive a billing notice by the deadline and
does not intend to honor a late billing submission, it must contact the receiving PHA to
determine the status of the family. If the receiving PHA reports that the family is not yet
under HAP contract, the initial PHA may inform the receiving PHA that they will not
accept any subsequent billing on behalf of the family. Once the initial PHA has so
notified the receiving PHA | the initial PHA is not required to honor any billing notice
received after the billing deadline. If the initial PHA still subsequently receives a late
billing notice on behalf of the family. it simply returns the late Form HUD-52665 to the
receiving PHA and the receiving PHA must absorh the family. If the receiving PHA
reports that the family is under HAP contract and the receiving PHA cannot abserb the
family when the initial PHA contacts the receiving PHA to determine the status of the
family, the initial PHA is required to accept the subsequent late billing; however, it may
report to HUD the receiving PHA s failure to comply with the deadline.

HACA Policy

Attachment C — Page 21



If HACA has not received an initial billing notice from the receiving PHA by the
deadline specified on form HUD-52663, it will contact the receiving PHA by
phone, fax. or e-mail within 10 business days. If the PHA fails to respond within
10 business days of HACA s contact or attempted contact, or reports that the
family is not vet vnder HAP contract, HACA will inform the receiving PHA that
it will not henor a late billing submissien and will return any subsequent billings
that it recerves on behalf of the family. Within 10 business days, HACA will send
the receiving PHA a written confirmation of its decision by mail.

HACA will not inform the receiving PHA that it will not honor a late billing
submission if the family includes a person with disabilities and the late billing is a
result of a reasonable accommodation granted to the family by the receiving PHA.

Monthly Billing Payments [24 CFR 982.355(¢e), Notice PTH 2008-43]

If the receiving PHA is administering the family’s voucher. the initial PHA is responsible
for making billing payments in a timely manner. The first billing amount is due within 30
calendar days after the initial PHA receives Part IT of form HUD-326635 from the
receiving PHA . Subseguent payvments mmust be received by the receiving PHA no later
than the fifth business day of each month. The payments must be provided in a form and
manner that the receiving PHA is able and willing to accept.

The initial PHA mayv not terminate or delay making payments under existing portability
billing arrangements as a result of overleasing or funding shortfalls. The PHA must
manage its tenant-based program in a manner that ensures that it has the financial ability
to provide assistance for families that move out of its jurisdiction under portability and
are not absorbed by receiving PHAs as well as for families that remain within its
jurisdiction

Annual Updates of Form HUD-50058

If the initial PHA is being billed on behalf of a portable family, it should receive an
updated form HUD-530058 each vear from the receiving PHA . If the initial PHA fails to
receive an updated 50058 by the family’s annnal reexamination date, the initial PHA
should contact the receiving PHA to vernify the status of the family. The initial PHA may
not withhold payment solely because the receiving PHA did not submut the updated form
HUD-30058 by the annual recertification date.

Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CFR 982.355(c)i9)]

If the initial PHA has grounds for denying or terminating assistance for a portable family
that has not been absorbed by the receiving PHA  the initial PHA may act on those
grounds at any time. (For PHA policies on denial and termination, see Chapters 3 and 12,
respectively.)

10-II.C. RECEIVING PHA ROLE

If a family has a right to lease a unit in the receiving PHA s jurisdiction vnder portability,
the receiving PHA must provide assistance for the family [24 CFR 982.355(10)).

The receiving PHA s procedures and preferences for selection among eligible applicants
do not apply, and the receiving PHA s waiting list is not used [24 CFR 932.335(107].

Attachment C — Page 22



However, the family’s unit, or voucher, size is determined in accordance with the subsidy
standards of the receiving PHA [24 CFR 982 355(7)]. and the amount of the family's
housing assistance payment is determined in the same manner as for other families in the
receiving PHA s voucher program [24 CFR 982.355(e)(2)].

Eesponding to Initial PHA's Reguest

The receiving PHA must respond wia e-mail or other confirmed delivery method to the
initial FHA s inguiry to determine whether the family’s voucher will be billed or
absorbed. If the receiving PHA informs the initial PHA that it will be absorbing the
voucher. the receiving PHA cannot reverse its decision at a later date [Notice PTH 2011-

3L

HACA Policy - | Delated: FHA

ACA will use e-mail_when possible, to notify the initial PHA whether it will -~ -Deieted: ThePHA

administer or absorb the family’s voucher

Attachment C — Page 23



12.T.E. TEEMINATIONS EELATED TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING
VIOLENCE, OR STALKING

T]J_u section addresses the protections EE&L‘D‘J termmannn of as usrau-:e thar the Tmleuce

/ O
violence. and stalking. For Eeueral VAWA requirements and PHA policies Eertm.u.mg o
notification. documentation. and confidentiality. see section 16-IX of this plan. where

definitions of key VAWA terms are also located.
VAWA Protections against Termination

VAWA provides four specific protections against termination of HCV assistance for
victims of domestic violence. dating violence, or stalking. {(Nofe: The second. third. and
fourth protections also apply to terminations of tenancy or occupancy bv owners
participating in the HCV program. So do the limitations discussed under the next
heading.

First VAWA provides that a FHA may not terminate assistance to a family that moves
out of an assisted unit in viclation of the lease. with or without prios notification to the
PHA. if the move occurred to protect the health or safety of a family member who is or
has been the victim of domestic violence dating viclence. or stalking and who reasonably
believed he or she was imminently threatened by harm from further violence if he or she
remained in the unit [24 CFR 982 3 14(b)(4}].

Secoud. it mu‘ide& that an i.nrident or incidents of actual or th:eateued du:ume';tic

CEFR }.2005[1:]]1; .

Third_ it provides that criminal activity directly related to domestic viclence. dating

violence. or stalking may not be construed as cause for terminating the assistance of a
tenant if a member of the tenant’s honsehold. a smest_or another person under the

immediate familv member of the tenant 15 the actual or threatened victim of the domestic

violence dating violence. or stalkine [24 CFR 5.2005(c)(27].

Fourth it gives PHASs the apthoritv o terminate assistance to any tenant or lawiul
occupant who engages in criminal acts of phvsical viclence against family members or

others without terminating assistance to. or otherwise penalizing. the victim of the
violence [24 CFE. 5.20009(a)].

Attachment C — Page 24

| Deleted: 2

Inserted: ngnnst‘iiomﬂ.rtnflﬂﬂi
(WAWA) provides for victims of

domestic violance, dating wiclence, and
stalking For general VAWA
requirements and FHA policies pammmg
0 nodfication, documentation, and
confidentiality. see section 16-I of this
plan, where definitions of key VAWA
terms are also located |

VAWA FProtections against
Termination'

VAWA provides four specific protections
azainst termination of HOW assistance for
victims of domestic viclence, dating
violence, or stalking. (Nore: The second.
third, and fourth protections also apply to
remminations of terancy ar ecoupancy by
owmers participating in the HCW
program. So do the limitations disoossed
umder the next heading 1§

First, VAWA provides that a PHA may
oot termimate assistance to a Smity that
moves out of an assisted unit in vielation
of the leasa, with or without prior
potification to the PELA. i the move
ocoumed to protect the health or safery of
2 family member wha is or has been the
wictim of domestic violence, dating
vislence, or stalking and who reasomably
helisved he or she was imminently
threatened by harm from further violence
if he ar she remained in the wmit [24 CFR.
QB2 31461

Second, it prowides that an incident or
mridents of actual or threatened domestdc
vislence, dating violence, or stalking may
oot be constaed either as a serows or
repeated lease violation by the victim or
as good causs to terminate the assistance
of the wictim [24 CFR 5. 2005(c)(1)]'1
Third, it provides that crininal activity
directly relat=d to domestic vioknce,
dating violence, or stalking may notbe
construed as canse for termdnatng the
assistance of 3 tenant if a mamber of the

| renant’s household, a goest, arand ™, T37 |

Deleted: 12-I1E. TERMINATING
THE ASSISTANCE OF DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE,
OR STALEING VICTIAS AND
PERPETRATORS [24 CFER 5.2005]7
The Vielence Azainst Women
Pesutharization Act of 2005 (VAWA)

ides that “criminal activity directly
relating to domestc vialence, dating
violence, or stalking, ensazed in by a
member of a tenant” shmlszh;aldiram
guest or other person under the tenant’s
commal skall not be a cause for
termenation of assistance, (BIARCY, OO
ocoupancy rights if the tenant or an
mmmediate member of the tenant™s family
i5 the victim ar threatened victim of that
domestic violence, dating wielence, ar
stalking ]
VAWA also grves PHAs the anthority to
“terminate azzistance to amy mdividual
wh is a tenant or lawfal eccupany™ Ty




VAWA does pot limit the authoritv of a PHA to terminate the assistance of a victim of

abuse for reasons unrelated to domestic violence. dating viclence. or stalking so long as

the PHA does not subject the victim to a more demanding standard than it applies to other
program participants [24 CFR 3.2005(d)(1]].

Likewize VAWA does not limit the anthority of a PHA to terminate the assistance of a
victim of domestic violence dating violence or stalkiing if the PHA can demonstrate an
actual and imminent threat to other tenants or these employed at or providing service to

the assisted property if the victim is not terminated from assistance [24 CFR
5.2005(d)( 2]

HUD regulations define ﬂcnmI and im mmem‘ threai to mean words, eshm.-s acnous o1

time frame_ and (c) could result in death or serious bndﬂ} harm [24 CFR. 5.2005(d)(2)
and (e}]. In determining whether an individual would pose an actual and imminent threat.
the factors to be considered include:

# _ The duration of the rizk

#__ The nature and severity of the potential harm
#__ The likelihood that the potential barm will occur
#__ The lensth of time before the potential harm would occur [24 CER 5.2005(e)]

Even when a wictim poses an actual and imminent threat. however. HUD regulations
authorize a PHA to terminate the victim’s assistance “onlv when there are no other

acticns that could be taken fo reduce or eliminate the threat™ [34 CEFR 5. 2005(d1(31].

ACA Policy

In determining whether a prosram participant whe is a victim of domestic

violence. dating violence. or stalking is an actual and imminent threat to other
tenants or thoze emploved at or providing service to a P HACA will

" Followi | anv ofl ] faciors:
Whether the threat is toward an employvee or tenant other than the victim
of domestic violence, dating viclence, or stalking

Whether the threat is a phvsical danger bevond a speculative threat
Whether the threat is likelv to happen within a short period of time
Whether the threat to other tenants or emplovees can be eliminated in
some other way. such as by helping the victim relocate to a confidential
location or seeking a legal remedy to prevent the perpetrator from acting
on the threat

If the participant wishes to contest HACA’s determination thathe or sheisan
actual and imminent threat to other tenants or emplovees. the parficipant may do
s0 as part of the informal hearing.

Attachment C — Page 25

- [ Formatted: Bullets and Humbering )

- { Deleted: the PHA

_ . Deleted: the PHA




‘ Documentation of Abuse [24 CFR 5.2007]

HACA Policy P

HACA reserves the right to waive the documentation requirement if it determines

that a statement or other correborating evidence from the individual will suffice.

In such cases HACA will document the waiver in the individual’s file.
Jerminating the Assistance of a Domestic Violence Perpetrator

violence, it does not provide such protection for perpetrators. VAWA gives HACA the

explicit authority to “terminate assistance to any individual who is a tenant or lawful

occupant and who engages in criminal acts of physical viclence against family members

ot others...without terminating assistance to, or otherwise penalizing the victim of such

| violence who is also a tenant or lawful occupant” [24 CFR 5 2009(a)]. This authority is
not dependent on a bifurcated lease or other eviction action by an owner against an
individual family member. Further, this autherity supersedes any local, state, or other \
federal law to the contrary. However, if HACA chooses to exercise this authority, it must |
follow any procedures prescribed by HUD or by applicable local, state, or federal law

| regarding termination of assistance, This means that HACA must follow the same rules _
when terminating assistance to an individual as it would when terminating the assistance

of an entire family [3/16/07 Fedaral Register notice on the applicability of VAWA to

HUD programs].

HACA Policy

HACA will terminate assistance to a family member if HACA determines that the
family member has committed criminal acts of physical viclence against other
family members or others. This action will not affect the assistance of the
remaining, nonculpable family members.

—{ Deleted: Victim Derumentation
{ Deleted: famityis

l. Deleted: assistance
{ Deleted: ke pEA

Deleted: becanss of the actions af a
participant, honsshold member, puest, o
other person under the participant’s
comiral and a participant or immediate
famity member of the participant’s fanmbhy
claims that she or be is the victim of such
actions and that the actians are related to
domestic vialencs, dating vielence. or
stalking, HACTA will request in wriing
that the indivihnal submiit doromenttion
affinmins that clamm. The written request
will imcinde explicit instroctions on
where, when, and to whom the
documentation must be submitted. I will
alsp state the consequences for faihure to
submit the documentation by the
deadline

Deleted: The documentation will
comsist of a completed and signed form
HUD-50066, Certification of Domestic
Violence, Dating Vislence, or Stalking.
In lign of the certification form, HACA
will accept efther of the following forms
of documentation:

A paolice or count record documenting the
actual ar threatened abusef
Documentaton signed by a person who
bas assisted the victim in addressing
domestic vialencs, dating vielence, or
sialking. or the effects of such atuse. This
person may be an employes, agent, or
valuniesr of a vickim ssrvice provider; an
artomey, or a medical ar other
kmowledgeable professional. The person
sigming the docurnentation omist attest
umder penalty of peryury to the person’s
belisf that the incidents in gquestion are
boma fide incidents of abuse. The vicim
ot also sizn the documentation T

In malking its decision, HACA will consider all credible evidence, including, but
not limited to, a signed certification (form HUD-50066) or other documentation
of abuse submutted to HACA by the victim in accordance with this section and
section 16-0{ D HACA will also consider the factors in section 12-II.D. Upon
such consideration, HACA may. on a case-by-case basis, choose not to terminate
the assistance of the culpable family member.

If HACA does terminate the assistance of the culpable family member, it will do

Deleted: The individual climing
victim statns pmst submit the requested
documentaton within 14 tusinsss days
after receipt of HACA s wiiften request
oF DSt request an extension within tat
time frame HACA may. at its discretion,
exiend the deadline for 10 business days |
If the individual provides the requested
documentation within 14 usiness days,

Ii: or any HACA-appreved extension,

| HACA will reconsider its termination
50 in accordance with applicable law, HUD regulations, and the policies in this 5F'|'| decizion in light of the docamentation Y
plan. i

If the individual does not provide {7 5]

HACA Confidentiality Reguirements

"; Deleted: assismnce

)

1{Deleted: Eratection ]

All information provided to HACA regarding domestic violence, dating violence, or I Delated: . ]
stalking. including the fact that an individueal is a vietim of such viclence or stalking, {Dgletgd: [PubL. 108-271) ]
must be retained in confidence and may neither be entered into any shared data base nor [ Deleted: = ]

Attachment C — Page 26



provided to any related entity, except to the extent that the disclosure (a) is requested or
consented to by the individual in writing, (b) 15 required for use in an eviction
proceeding, or (c) is otherwise required by applicable law.

HACA Policy

If disclosute is required for use in an eviction proceeding or is otherwise required
by applicable law, HACA will inform the victim before disclosure occurs so that
safety risks can be identified and addressed.

Py { Deleted: [HCV B, p. 157] )|

12-ILF. TERMINATION NOTICE, -

HUD regulations require PHAs to provide written notice of termination of assistance to a
family cnly when the family is entitled to an informal hearing. However, since the
family’s HAP contract and lease will also terminate when the family’s assistance
terpunates [form HUD-52641]. it iz a good business practice to provide written
notification to both the owner and familv anvtime assistance will be terminated. whether

voluntarily or involuntarily.
HACA Policy

7] r

notice of termination to the family and to the owner of the familv's unit. The
notice will state the date on which the termination will become effective. This

date generally will be at least 30 calendar davs following the date of the
termination notice_ but exceptions will be made whenever HUD mles_other
When HACA notifies an owner that a fanuly’s assistance will be terminated,

HACA will if appropriate._advise the owner of his'her right to offer the family a | Deleted: 2
separate. unassisted lease. '| Inserted: against Women Act of 2005

| (VAW A) to victims of domestic vielence,
'+ | dating violence, or stalking, PELAs have

srpuigated 1

:. F '- - = e o . aed fo 3 ,:',tl- W= .:. e di o inchude such
notice of termination that the PHA sends to the family nmst meet the additional HUD and = ' | informarion §
B . - . N . - L HACA Pali
PHA un'g-:e e 11u91.qents dis!:ussed 1.|1 section 16-II1.C an].us 1an.. Ah‘hou. HL"D does y Jw] ,ﬂ_mlmem inate 2
not require PHAs to include information about the protections against termination of ! family’s assistance hecanse of the
- - . - P - ." e ily"s action or faiure to act, HACA
assmta.u_ce : vided b'u_t].le 1i|j-ml|a-|1c«3 A am&_t Women Act of 2[]05 -’A_‘L’LA t_o victims of | E"jj.ijh o in ifs terminafion natice e
domestic violence dating viclence or stalkine PHAs have the discretion to include such VAWA mformation described in saction
: : 16-00.C of this plan and will request that
information. a family meniber wishing to claim
. . protection mder VAWA notify HACA
HaCa Foliey within 1) businsss days |
Whenever HACA decides to terminate a family’s assistance becaunse of the S—————" s 2pply in
familv’s action or failure fo act. HACA will include in its termination notice the Hlmﬂﬂmbtﬂhﬂig; .
VAWA information described in section 16-I C of this plan and will request that m.;‘?“mf'{“ ;ﬁ;’m e
a_family member wishing to claim protection under VAWA notify HACA within mmm '.‘“PT;;T
10 business davs. subject of the recard [24 CFR.
. . i . i i OBZ533(d]Y
Still other notice requirements apply in two situations: If immigration status is the basis ofa

family”s ermination. as discussad in

# Ifa criminal record is the basis of a family’s termination. a copy of the record must -, saction 12-1T0, the S_Fedflé_nﬁﬂlﬁﬁe b
accompanv (or precede) the termination notice. and a copv of the record must alsobe ™, P S-S s
provided to the subject of the record [24 CFER 982.553(d)]. ‘~[ Formatted: Bulle and Nombering ]

Attachment C — Page 27



o Ifimmigration status is the basis of a family’s termination. as discussed in section 12-
LD_the special notice requirements in section 16-I1LD must be followed.

HACA must terminate assistance if (1) a family fails to submit required decumentation
within the required timeframe concerning any family member’s citizenship or eligible
immigration status; (2) evidence of citizenship and eligible immigration status is
submitted timely. but USCIS (United States Citizenship and Immigration Service)
primary and secondary verification does not verify eligible immigration status of a
family; or (3) HACA determines that a family member has knowingly permitted another
individual who is not eligible for assistance to reside (on a permanent basis) in the unit.
For (3) above, such termination must be for a period of at least 24 months.

The notice of termination must advise the family of the reasons their assistance is being
terminated, that they may be eligible for proration of assistance, the criteria and
procedures for obtaining relief under the provisions for preservation of families. that they
have the right to request an appeal to the USCIS of the results of secondary verification
of immigration status and to submit additional documentation or a written explanation in
suppert of the appeal, and that they have the right to request an informal hearing with
HACA either upon completion of the USCIS appeal or in lieu of the USCIS appeal.
Informal hearing procedures are contained in Chapter 16.

HACA Policy

The notice to terminate will be sent to the family and the owner at least 30
calendar days prior to the effective date of the termination.

12-II.G. HOW TEREMINATION OF ASSISTANCE AFFECTS THE HAP
CONTRACT AND LEASE

When the family’s assistance is terminated, the lease and HAP contract terminate
automatically [Form HUD-52641].

The owner may offer the family a separate unassisted lease [HCV GB, p. 15-8].

Attachment C — Page 28

Deletad: If 2 family’s assistance is to be
terminated, whether vohmtarily or
mrealmtanty, HACA must give the
family and the owner written notics that
specifies

<#~The rasoms for which assistance has
been ferminated

“#-The effective date of the rerminarion
=#=The family"s right to an informal
bearing as described in Chapeer 16

If a coiminal recard is the basis of the
termination. a copy of the record mst
accompany the potice. A copy of the
criminal record alse nmst be provided to
the subject of the record [24 CFR
OB1533(d]Y

When termination is initisted by HACA
the nofice to terminate will be sent to the
family at least 30 calendar days prior to
the effectve date of the termination. The
HAP Contract will be terménated with 30
day written notice o the owner at the
conclusion of the termination process.
Haowever, if a family wacates the mit
without informing HACA, 30 days notice
will mot be given. In thess cases, the
notice to termmirate will be sent af the fime
HACA leamns the family has vacared the
umit.

When a family requests to be termmated
from the program they mmst do so in
writing to HACA (see section 12-1.C)
HACA will then send a confirmation
notice to the family and the ownsr within
10 trasiness days of the family’s request |




PART IOI: TERMINATION OF TENANCY BY THE OWXNER

12.I01L.A. OVERVIEW
Termination of an assisted tenancy is a matter between the owner and the family; HACA

is not a party to the lease and. therefore. is not directlv involved However the owneris .- [ Delated: terminadon j
under some constraints when termuinating an assisted tenancy and the reasons for which a
tenancy is terminated dictate whether assistance also will be terminated, =~~~ _ - Deleted: Interminating an assis=d

tenancy, the awmer & constrained as set
forth in Sections 12- B throuzh 13-

12.M1.B. GROUNDS FOR OWNER TERMINATION OF TENANCY [24 CFR T D below. The raasons for whicha

. M. Y647. . v i5 terminsted dictate whather
951.210 and Form HUD-52641-A, Tenancy Addendvm) - e e e
During the term of the lease, the owner is not permitted to terminate the tenancy except ° {Deleted: ,PubL 109162 |

for serions or repeated violations of the lease, certain violations of state or local law, or
other good cause.

Seriouns or Repeated Lease Violations

The owner is permitted to terminate the family’s tenancy for serions or repeated
violaticns of the terms and conditions of the lease, except when the viclations are related
h:u mridents of actual or t]:uemened domestic 'umleuce datmg violence or stallking and the

- -|' Deleted: 2

section 1” ILE). A serious lease violation 1|:L|:Iudaegfa.11ure to pa}' rent ar other amounts "™~ { Inserted: azainst Women Act of 2005
duoe under the lease. However, HACA s failure to make a HAP payment to the owneris =~ 5999] ‘“TJ&&EJ A serious laaze
not a violation of the lease between the family and the owner. - -y P ——

] ; . J . . other amounts due under the kass, except
Violation of Federal, State, or Local Law her e vioitons e relsted o .
The owner is permitted to terminate the tenancy if a family member violates federal, modens mmm
state, or local law that imposes obligations in connection with the occupancy or use of the azainst that participant. This includes
premises.

Criminal Activity or Alcohol Abuse

The owner may terminate tenancy during the term of the lease if any covered person.
meaning any member of the household, a guest or ancther person vnder the tenant’s
control comumnits any of the following types of criminal activity (for applicable definitions
see 24 CFR 5.100):

*  Any criminal activity that threatens the health or safety of, or the right to peaceful
enjoyment of the premises by, other residents (including property management staff
residing on the premises);

*  Any criminal activity that threatens the health or safety of. or the right to peaceful
enjoyment of their residences by, persons residing in the immediate vicinity of the
premises;

s Any violent criminal activity on or near the premises; or

*  Any dmug-related criminal activity on or near the premises.

However. in the case of criminal activity directlv related to domestic violence. dating
violence or stalking_if the tenant or an immediate member of the tenant’s family is the

Attachment C — Page 29



victim . the criminal activity may not be construed as canse for terminating the victim's
tenancy (see section 12-TLE).

The owner may terminate tenancy during the term of the lease if any member of the
household is:

+ Fleeing to avoid prosecution, custody, or confinement after conviction for a crime or
an atfempt to commut a crime that is a felony under the laws of the place from which
the individual flees. or that, in the case of the State of New Jersey, is a high
misdemeanor; or

+  Viclating a condition of probation or parole imposed under federal or state law.

Jhe owner may terminate tenancy during the term of the lease if any member of the
houwsehold has engaged in abuse of alcohol that threatens the health, safety, or right to
peaceful enjoyment of the premises by other residents.

Evidence af Criminal Activity

The owner may terminate tenancy and evict by judicial action a fanmily for eriminal
activity by a covered person if the owner determines they have engaged in the criminal
activity, regardless of arrest or conviction and without satisfying the standard of proof
used for a criminal conviction,
Other Good Cause

During the initial lease term. the owner may not terminate the tenancy for “other good
cause” unless the owner 15 terminating the tenancy becaunse of something the family did
or failed to do. During the initial lease term or during any extension term. other good
cause includes the disturbance of neighbors, destruction of property, or living or
housekeeping habits that cause damage to the umit or premises.

After the initial lease term, “other good cause™ for termination of tenancy by the cwner
includes:

+ Failure by the fanuly to accept the offer of a new lease or revision;

+ The owner's desire to use the vnit for personal or family wse, or for a purpose other
than as a residential rental unit; or

* A business or economic reason for termination of the tenancy (such as sale of the
propetty, repovation of the unit, or desire to lease the unit at a hizgher rent).

After the initial lease term, the owner may give the family notice at any time, in
accordance with the terms of the lease.

Attachment C — Page 30

Deleted: The owner may terminace
tenancy for criminal activity by a
Exosehald member in acconiance with
this section if the owner determines that
the housebald member has commiteed the
criminal activiry, regardiess of whether
the bousebald member has been amested
or coovicted fior such aceny |

- Deleted: except in corim incidents

where the crizmral activity directy
relates to domestic violencs, dating

mmmediate member of the tenant’s famihy
&5 the victim or threatened victim of the
damestic violsncs, dating violence, ar
stalking (See Section 12-ILE)




12.0I1.C. EVICTION [24 CEFR 982.210(¢) and (f) and Form HUD-52641-A, Tenancy
Addendum]

The owner mmst give the tenant a written notice that specifies the grovnds for termination
of tenancy during the term of the lease. The tenancy does not terminate before the owner
has given this notice. and the notice mmst be given at or before commencement of the
eviction action.

The notice of grounds may be included in. or may be combined with, any owner eviction
notice to the tenant.

Owner eviction notice means a notice to vacate, or a complaint or other initial pleading
used vander state or local law to commence an eviction action. The owner may only evict
the tenant from the unit by instituting a court action. The owner must give HACA a copy
of any eviction notice at the same time the owner notifies the family. The family is also
required to give HACA a copy of any eviction notice (see Chapter 3).

HACA Policy

If the eviction action is finalized in court, the owner must provide HACA with
documentation related to the eviction, including notice of the eviction date and
any judgment, as soon as possible, but no later than 5 business days following the
court-ordered eviction.

12 1IL.D. DECIDING WHETHER TO TERMINATE TENANCY [24 CFR
982.310(h), 24 CFR 982.310(h)(4)]

An owner who has grounds to terminate a tenancy is not reguired to do so, and may
consider all of the circumstances relevant to a particnlar case before making a decision.
These might include:

# The natore of the offending action
¢+ The serionsness of the offending action;

+ The effect on the community of the termination, or of the owner’s failure fo terminate
the tenancy;

s The extent of participation by the leaseholder in the offending action;

¢ The effect of termination of tenancy on household members not involved in the
offending activity:
¢ The demand for assisted housing by families whe will adhere to lease responsibilities;

s The extent to which the leaseholder has shown personal responsibility and taken all
reasonable steps to prevent or mitigate the offending action;

s The effect of the owner's action on the integrity of the program.

The owner may require a family to exclude a howsehold member in order to continue to
reside in the assisted unit, where that household member has participated in or been
culpable for action or failure to act that warrants termination.

Attachment C — Page 31



In determining whether to terminate tenancy for illegal use of drugs or alcohol abuse by a
household member who 1s no longer engaged i such behavior, the owner may consider
whether such household member is participating in or has successfully completed a
supervised drug or alcohol rehabilitation program, or has otherwise been rehabilitated
snccessfully (42 U.5.C. 13661). For this purpose, the owner may require the tenant to
submit evidence of the household member's current participation in, or successful
completion of. a supervised drug or aleohol rehabilitation program or evidence of
otherwise having been rehabilitated successfnlly.

The owner's termination of tenancy actions must be consistent with the fair housing and
equal opportunity provisions in 24 CFE 5.105.

An owner’s decision to terminate tenancy for incidents related to domestic violence,

(VAWA) and the conforming regulations in 24 CFR Part 5. Subpart L. (See Section 12-
IIE)

1I.IOILE. EFFECT OF TENANCY TERMINATION OXN THE FAMILY'S
ASSISTANCE

If a termination is not due to a serious or repeated violation of the lease. and if HACA has
no other grounds for termination of assistance, HACA may issue a new voucher so that
the family can move with continued assistance (see Chapter 10).

Attachment C — Page 32




PART IV: TERMINATION OF TENANCY BY A VICTIM

11-IV.A, OVERVIEW

Termination of an assisted temancy is a matter between the owner and the family; HACA
is not a party to the lease termination. In terminating an assisted tenancy. the family is
constrained by state law as set forth in Section 12-IV B, below.

12.IV.E. GROUNDS FOR VICTIM TERMINATION OF TENANCY [State of
California A.B. 2051, State of California Civil Code $1946.7)

During the term of the lease, the family 1s not permitted to terminate the tenancy except
that, 1f a tenant or a household member was a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault.
or stalking, the tenant may break a lease to escape further viclence by the abuser. The
victim is responsible for rent for up to 30 days after notifying the landlord that he or she
iz ending the rental agreement. but not afterwards.

California’s Early Lease Termination Law

The early lease termination law, which went into effect September 27, 2008, allows a
persen who has a temporary restraiming order, emergency protective order. or a police
report, to end their lease without owing additional rent beyond 30 days after notifying the
landlord that he or she is ending the rental agreement. This law was created to protect
victims of domestic viclence, sexual assault. and stalking. It applies to both private and
subsidized honsing.

The Law’s Purpose

In most cases, if a tenant moves from an apartment before the lease ends, the tenant can
be held responsible for all the rent that would be owed vntil the lease expires. The new
law allows victims of domestic vielence, sexual assaunlt, or stalking to terminate the lease
early, leave the unit, and no longer be required to pay rent. The victim is responsible for
rent for up to 30 days after notifying the landlord that he or she is ending the rental
agreement. but not afterwards. The victim is free to move out anytime after giving the
landlord the 30-day notice. If the victim leaves, and the landlord re-rents the wnit within
30 days after the victim gave the notice, the landlord must prorate the victim’s rent.

How the Lease Termination Law Works

To use this law. a tenant must notify the landlord in writing that he or she is a victim of
domestic viclence, sexunal assault, or stalling. and 1s ending the rental agreement. Under
the law, the tenant mmust give the landlord at least 30 days’ notice before the rental
agreement terminates. The tenant mmst attach to the notice either: (1) a restraining order;
(2) an emergency protective order. or (3) a copy of a police report showing that he or she
was the victim of domestic violence, sexunal assaunlt, or stalking. The restraining order.
emergency protective order, or police report must have been 1ssued no more than 60 days
before the tenant’s request to end the rental agreement.

If there are other members of the household on the lease who are not members of the
victim's family, they remain obligated vader the lease, even after the victim moves out.

Attachment C — Page 33



They mmst continue to pay the full amount of rent due under the lease, including any
share of the rent that the victim was paying.

The security deposit

The security deposit is treated the same way as if the victim had nsed the standard
procedure for ending a tenancy. The deposit must be returned to the vietim within 21
days after the rental agreement ends. The landlord may deduct money from the deposit
for unpaid rent, damages beyond ordinary wear and tear, and reasonable cleaning

charges.

Attachment C — Page 34



EXHIBIT 12-1: STATEMENT OF FAMILY OBLIGATIONS

Following 1s a listing of a participant family’s obligations under the HCV program:

The family must supply any information that HACA or HUD determines to be
necessary, including submission of required evidence of citizenship or eligible
immigration stafus.

The family must supply any information requested by HACA or HUD forunse ina
regularly scheduled reexamination or interim reexamination of family income and
composition.

The family must disclose and verify social security oumbers and sign and submit
consent forms for obtaining information.

Any information supplied by the family must be true and complete.

The family is responsible for any Housing Quality Standards (HQS) breach by the
family caunsed by failure to pay tenant-provided utilities or appliances. or damages to
the dwelling unit or premises beyvond normal wear and tear cavsed by any member of
the household or gnest.

HACA Policy
Damages beyond normal wear and tear will be considered to be damages which
could be assessed against the security deposit.

The family must allow HACA to inspect the unit at reasonable times and after
reasonable notice. as deseribed 1 Chapter 8 of this plan.

The famuily must not commit any serious or repeated violation of the lease.

HACA Policy

HACA will determine if a family has committed serious or repeated vielations of
the lease based on available evidence. including but not limited to. a court-ordered
eviction. or an owner s notice fo evict.

Serions and repeated lease violations will inclnde. but not be houted to.

nonpayment of rent. disturbance of neighbors, destruction of property, or living or
housekeeping habits that canse damage to the vnit or premises and criminal

activity. Generally, the criterion, to be nsed will bg whether or not the reason for __ _ .- { Deleted: 2
the eviction was the fault of the tepant or guests. Anv incidents of or criminal "~ Deleted: is

activity related to. domestic violence. dating violence. or stalking will not be

construed as serious or repeated lease violations by the victim [74 CFR

b L T _ .- -| Deleted: was through no fult of the

[EDAnT of Suests

Attachment C — Page 35

]



16-III.C. INFORMAL HEARINGS FOR PARTICIPANTS [14 CER 982,555,
Pub.L. 109-162]

Hearing Officer’s Decision [24 CEFR 982.555(e)(6)]

The person who conducts the hearing must issue a written decision, stating briefly the
reasons for the decision. Factoal determinations relating to the individual circumstances
of the family must be based on a preponderance of evidence presented at the hearing. A
copy of the hearmng decision must be furnished promptly to the family.

HACA Policy
In rendering a decision. the hearing officer will consider the following matters:

HACA Notice to the Family: The hearing officer will determine if the
reasons for HACA s decision are factually stated in the Notice.

Discovery: The hearning officer will determine if HACA and the family
were given the opportunity to examine any relevant documents in
accordance with HACA policy.

HACA Evidence to Support HACA Decision: The evidence consists of
the facts presented. Evidence is not conclusion and it is not argument. The
hearing officer will evaluate the facts to determine if they support
HACA’s conclusion.

Validity of Grounds for Termination of Assistance (when applicable):
The hearing officer will determine if the termination of assistance is for
one of the grounds specified in the HUD regulations and HACA policies.
If the grounds for termination are not specified in the regulations or are
not in compliance with HACA policies, then the decision of HACA will
be overturned.

business days after the heaning. The decision will contain the following
information:

16-IIL.D. HEARING PROVISIONS FOR NON-CITIZENS [14 CFR 5.514]

Denial or termination of assistance based on immigration status is subject o special
hearing and notice rules. Applicants who are denied assistance due to anmigration status
are entitled to an informal hearing, not an informal review.

Assistance to a family mav not be delayed. denied, or terminated on the basis of
immigration status at any time prior to a decision under the United States Citizenship and
Immigration Services (USCIS) appeal process. Assistance to a family may not be
terminated or denied while a HACA hearing 15 pending, but assistance to an applicant
may be delayed pending the completion of the informal hearing.

Attachment C — Page 36




A decision against a family member, 1ssued i accordance with the USCIS appeal process
or HACA informal hearing process, dees not preclude the fanmly from exercising the
right, that may otherwise be available, to seek redress directly through judicial
procedures.

Notice of Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CEFR 5.514(d)]

. . . . " : . . | Deleted: As dizcussed in Chaprers 3
JLhe notice of denial or termination of assistance for noncitizens must advise the family: .- {m 1Lt R

& That financial assistance will be denied or terminated, and provide a brief explanation
of the reasons for the proposed denial or termination of assistance.

s The family may be eligible for proration of assistance.

s In the case of a participant, the criteria and procedures for obtaining relief under the
provisions for preservation of families [24 CFE 5.514 and 5.518].

s That the family has a right to request an appeal to the USCIS of the results of
secondary verification of immugration statns and to submit additional documentation
of explanation in support of the appeal.

& That the family has a right to request an informal hearing with HACA either upon
completion of the USCIS appeal or in lieu of the USCIS appeal.

s For applicants, assistance may not be delayed until the conclusion of the USCIS
appeal process. but assistance may be delayed duning the period of the informal
hearing process.

USCIS Appeal Process [24 CFR 5.514(¢)]

When HACA receives notification that the USCIS secondary verification failed to
confirm eligible immigration status, HACA must notify the family of the results of the
USCIS verification. The family will have 30 days from the date of the notification to
request an appeal of the USCIS results. The request for appeal must be made by the
family in writing directly to the USCIS. The family must provide HACA with a copy of
the written request for appeal and the proof of mailing.

HACA Policy
HACA will notify the family in writing of the results of the USCIS secondary
verification within 10 business days of receiving the results.

The family must provide HACA with a copy of the written request for appeal and
proof of mailing within 10 business days of sending the request to the USCIS.

The family must forward to the designated USCIS office any additional documentation or
written explanation in support of the appeal. This material must include a copy of the
USCIS document verification request (used to process the secondary request) or such
other form specified by the USCIS, and a letter indicating that the family is requesting an
appeal of the USCIS immigration status verification results.

The TUSCIS will notify the famuly, with a copy to HACA, of its decision. When the
USCIS notifies HACA of the decision, HACA must notify the family of its right to
request an informal hearing.

Attachment C — Page 37



HACA Policy

HACA will send written notice to the family of its right to request an informal
hearing within 10 business days of receiving notice of the USCIS decision
regarding the family’s immigration statos.

After notification of the USCIS decision on appeal. or in liew of an appeal to the USCIS,
the family may request that HACA provide a hearing. The request for a hearing must be
made either within 30 davs of receipt of HACA notice of denial, or within 30 days of
receipt of the USCIS appeal decision.

Informal Hearing Procedures for Applicants [24 CFRS514(0)] e 'W

The informal hearing procedures for applicant families are described below.
Informal Hearing Officer

The PHA must provide an informal hearing before an impartial individual other than a
persen who made or approved the decision under review. and other than a person who 12

a subordinate of the person who made or approved the decision. See Section 16-TI1.C. for
a listing of positions that serve as informal hearing officers.

Evidence

The family must be provided the opportunity to examine and copy at the family’s

expense. at a reasonable fime in advance of the hearing. anv documents in the possession
of the PHA pertaining to the family’s elizibility statns. or in the possession of the TUSCIS
(as permitted by TTSCIS requirements)inclnding anv records and reculations that mav be

relevant to the hearing.
HACA Policy

The family will be allowed to copy anv documents related to the hearing at a cost

of .25 per page. The family must request discovery of HACA documents no later
than

12:00 p.m. on the business dav prior to the hearing.

The family must be provided the opportunity to present evidence and arsuments in
support of eligible status. Evidence mav be considered without regard to admissibality
under the miles of evidence applicable to udicial proceedings.

' 7 10 O be ") -l;l g oo || O &1 "'l,,;gl- i = '1 D0 I e

PHA_ and to confront and cross-examine all witnesses on whose testimony of information
the PHA relies.

Representation and Interpretive Services

The family is entitled to be represented by an attorney or other desiznee. at the family’s
expense and to have such person make statements on the family’s behalf

The family is entitled to arrange for an interpreter to attend the hearing. at the expense of
the familv_or the PHA as mav be agreed upon by the two parties.

Recording of the Heqrl

Attachment C — Page 38

Delated: ble to the USCIS Appeal
Proces




The family is entitled to have the hearing recorded by audiotape. The PHA may. but is

not required to provide a transcript of the hearing.
HACA Policy

HACA will not provide a transcript of an audio taped hearing,
Hearing Decision

r

The PH . il wi : siop 1 ! :
presented at the hearing within 14 calendar days of the date of the informal hearing. The

decision must state the basis for the decision,

Informal Hearing Procedures for Residents [24 CFR 5,514

After notification of the TUSCIS decision on appeal. or in lien of an appeal to the TISCIS.
the family mav request that the PHA provide a hearing. The request for a hearing mmst be
made either within 30 days of receipt of the PHA notice of termination. or within 30 days
of receipt of the TUSCIS appeal decision.

For the informal hearing procedures that apply to participant families whose assistance is
beimng terminated based on imnugration status. see Section 16-TI1.C.

FPART Ix: VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA): NOTIFICATION,
DOCUMENTATION, CONFIDENTIALITY

16-IN.A. OVERVIEW
ainst Women Act of 2005

The Violence A
victims of domestic violence. dating viclence, and stalking who are applving for or

receiving assistance under the honsing choice voncher (HCV) program_ If vour state or

local laws provide greater protection for such victims those laws take precedence over

VAWA

In addition to definitions of kev terms used in VAWA  this part contains general VAWA
requirements and PHA policies in three areas: notification. documentation and

confidentiality. Specific VAWA requirements and PHA policies are located primarily in

the following sections: 3-1.C. “Family Brealmp and Remaining Member of Tenan
Familv™: 3-TIL.G. “Prohibition A gainst Denial of Assistance to Victims of Domestic
o 10-LA “Allowable Moves ™ 10-LB.

“Restrictions on Moves™; 12-ILE. “Termunations Related to Domestic Violence Dating

Violence. or Stalking™: and 12-IL.F. “Termination Notice.”

Violence. Dating Violence and Stalkin

16-TX.B. DEFINTTIONS [24 CEFR 5.2003]

Az nsed in VAWA:

The term bifircate means, with respect to a public housing or Section 8 lease. to
divide a lease as a matter of law such that certain femants can be evicted or removed

while the remaming family members” lease and occupancy rights are allowed fo

remain intact.

Attachment C — Page 39

-+
[

.
n

| Deleted: 2

A

Inserted: against Women Act of 2005
(WAWA) provides special protections for
victims of domestic viclence, dating
viglence, and stalking who are applying
for or receiving assistance under the
bousing chedice voucher (HCW) program
If your state or bocal laws provide greatar
protection for such victms, thoss laws
take precedence over VAWAY
In additon to definitions of key terms
used in VAWA, this part contains general
VAWA requirements and FHA palicies
m three areas: notification,
documentation. and confidentiality.
Specific VAWA requirements and PHA
paolicies are located primarily in the
following sections: 3-1.C, “Family

| Deleted: 2

Y

Merber of

Breakup and Femaining
Tenant Family™, 3-TI.G. “Prohibition

N

Inserted: against Derial of Assisancs
w0 Victims of Domestic Violence, Dating
Violence, m:]Sthng 10-LA,
“Allowahle Moves™ ID—IE “Fesmictions
on Moves™, 12-ITE, “Temminations
Related to Domestic Violence, Dating
Violence, or Stalking™, and 12-ILF.
“Temmination Motice ™

16-0 B. DEFINITIONS [M4 CFR
520037

Asused in VAWAST

The term Hfrcane means, with respect o
a public housing or Section & lease, to
divide a lease as a matter of law such that
Certain tenants can be evicted or removed
while the remaming Smily members”
l=ase and ecoapancy rights are allowed to
remain imtact '
The temm dating vielence means violence
committed by a person who is or has been
in a social relationship of a romantic or
meimate nature with the vicim: and
wheare the existence of such a relationship
shall be determined based oo a
cm;ldainmufthefo]]uam!ﬂ:ﬂr‘{

The term domersic vielenoe inclades
felony or misdemeanar crimes of

violence conmitted by a cument or
former sponse of the victim, by a person
with whem the victim shares a child in
common, by a person who is cohabitating
with or has cohabitared with the victim as
a sponse, by a person similarly situated o
a sponse of the victim under the domestic
or fanuly vielence laws of the jurisdicton
receiving sTant momies, ar by amy other
person azainst an adult or yowth victim
whe 15 protecied from that persen’s acts
lm.lhﬁeiomu:orﬁmﬂfmlem:e
lawz ofthe j

\ IIEmmmmﬁmﬂ memby

'{ Formateed: Bulles and Mumbenng j



The term dating violence means violence commitited by a person who is or has been

in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim: and where the
existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the

following factors:

- The lensth of the relationship
- The type of relationship
- The frequency of interaction between the persons invelved in the relationship

o The term domestic violence includes felonv or mizdemeanor crimes of violence

committed by a current or former spouse of the vietim. by a person with whom the
victim shares 3 child in commen by a person who is cohabitating with or has

r.

cobabitated with the victim 35 @ spouse, by 3 person similarly situated 1o 3 spouse of
the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving

orant monies_or by anv other person against an adult or vouth victim who is protected

from that person’s acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the mrisdiction.

The term immeadiate family member means, with respect to a person:

A spouse parent brother or sister.or child of that person_or an individual to

whom that person stands in the position of place of a parent; or

Any other person living in the household of that person and related to that person
by blood and marriage.
#__ The term stalking means:

- To follow. pursue or repeatedly commit acts with the intent to kill_injure harass.

of intimidate; or
To place under surveillance with the intent to kill. injure, harass. or intimidate

another person: and

- In the course of. or as a result of such following. pursuit. surveillance or i
repeatedly committed acts. to place a person in reasonable fear of the death of or
serions bodilv infury to_or to canse substantial emotional harm to (1) that person.

{2} a member of the immediate family of that persen_or (3) the spouse or intimate

i

partner of that person.

24 CFR 5.2005(a

6-IX.C. NOTIFICATION

MNotification to Public

HACA adopts the following policy to help ensure that all actual and potential

beneficiaries of its HCV prosram are aware of their richts under VAWA
HACA Policy

HACA will post the following information regarding VAWA in its offices and on

itz Web =ite. It will alzo make the information readily available to anvone who
requests it

Attachment C — Page 40

Deleted: PART [X: NOTIFICATION
REGARDING AFFLICABLE
FROVISIONS OF THE VIOLENCE
AGAINST WOAEN
REAUTHORIZATION ACT OF 2005
(VAWA)T
The Violence against Womsn
Reautharization Act of 2005 (WVAWA)
reguires PHAS to inform assisted tenants
of their ghts under thiz law, inchading
their right to confidentiality and the limits
thereof Since VAWA provides
proteciions fior applicants as well as
tenants, PEHA: may elect to provide the
same information to applicants. VAWA
also requires PHAs to nform owners and
managers af their obliations onder this
law 24 CFR 5.2007(3)

This pant dascribes the steps that the PHA
will take to ensure that all achsal and
potential bensficiaries of its honsing
chaice voucher prosram are notifisd
about their rizhts and that owners and
manapers are notifisd of their oblipations
Lm.dar‘i-'-’l‘IA1

DHA Policy]
HACA will post the following
mjnmmreearﬂmg VAWAn s
offices and on its Web site. It will also
make the information readily availabls to
amyone who requests it
A ommry of the rights and protections
provided tlv VAWA to housmg choice
vutzhzrpwg;mn.lppll.mms and
participants who ars or have been victims
of domestc violence, dating violsncs, or
stalking (ses notices in Exhibits 16-1 and
15-2)

The d=finitions of demestic vislece,
dating viglence, and staling provided in
VAWA (included in Exhibits 16-1 and
15-2)
An explanation of the documentation that
HACA may require fom an individual
who clams the protections provided by
VAWA (included in Exhibits 16-1 and
152
A copy of form HUD-50066,
Certification of Damestic Vialence,
Dating Vialence, or Salking]
A statement of HACA s ohlipation to
k=ep confidential any miormation that it
receives from a victim unless (a) HACA
b the victim's Written permmssion to
release the mformation, (k) it needs to use
the mformation in an viction procesding.
or (c) it &5 compelled by law to release the
miormation {inchided in Exhibits 16-1
and 16-2)§
The Mational Demestic Violence Hot
Lins: 1-800-T9-3AFE (7233) ar
1-800-T87-3224 (TTY) (inchuded in
Exhibits 15-1 and 16-2)7
Confact mformation for local victim
advocacy Eroups ar service providersT




A summary of the rights and protections provided by VAWA to housing

choice voucher program applicants and participants who are or have been
victims of domestic violence, dating viclence. or stalking (see sample

notices in Exhibits 16-1 and 16-23

The definitions of domestic vielence. dating vielence, and stalking
rovided in VAWA (included in Exhibits 16-1 and 16-2

An explanation of the documentation that HACA mav reguire from an
individual who claims the protections provided by VAWA (included in

Exhibits 16-1 and 16-2}

A copy of form HUD-50066. Certification of Demestic Violence Dating
Violence, or Stalking

A statement of HACA's oblization to keep confidential any information
that it receives from a victim vnless (a) HACA has the victim s written

permission to release the information. (b) it needs to use the information in
an eviction proceeding_or (c) it is compelled by law to release the

information (included in Fxhibits 16-1 and 16-2)

The National Domestic Violence Hot Line: 1-800-799-5SAFFE (7233) or
1-800-787-3224 (TTY) (included in Exhibits 16-1 and 16-2)

Contact information for local victim advocacy groups of service providers

their right to confidentiality and the limits thereof Since VAWA provides protections for -

applicants as well as participants. PHAs mav elect to provide the same information to
applicants.

reguest an application for I1m1su12 a&swtanre I—[ACA 11f1jl also include

HACA will provide all participants with information about VAWA at the time of
admission (see secticn 5-1.B) and at annual reexamination. HACA will also

include information about VAWA in notices of termination of assistance. as
provided in section 12-TL.F.

The VAWA information provided to applicants and participants will consist of
the notice in Exhibat 16-1 and a copv of form HUD-50066. Certification of
Domestic Viclence. Dating Viclence. and Stalking.

MNotification to Owners and Managers [24 CER 5.2005(a

L4

PHAs are required to notify owners and managers participating in the HCV program of
their rights and oblisations under VAWA.

HACA Pol

Attachment C— Page 41

HACA will provide all applicants with informatien about VAWA at the time they |

i explaining assistan

Deleted: Page Break
16-I0 A NOTIFICATION TO
PARTICTPANTS [14 CFR ilﬂr"{.!)m]!
VAWA requires FHAs to notify HCW

[OgTAm participants of their rizhts umder
this law, inchuding their right to

H.A.CAwﬂl]ermi all participants with
motification of their profections and rights
mder VAWA at the time of admission
and at anmal reexamination

The motice will explain the protections
afforded under the law, inform the
participant of HACA confidentialsty
requirements, and provids contact
miprmartion for kcal victim advocacy
EToups or service providers

HACA will also inchude in all assistance
IETILIATIOR Neticss 3 starent

e termination
v In'mnﬂed Ty VAWA (see
Sectum RIE)Y

Deleted: 161X B. NOTIFICATION |
TO APFLICANTSY




HACA will provide owners and managers with information about their rights and
oblizaticns under VAWA when they begin their participation in the HCWV
program and at least annually thereafter.

The VAWA information provided to owners will consist of the notice in Exhibit

16-2 and a copy of form HUD-30066. Certification of Domestic Violence Dating
Viclence. and Stalling.

6-IX.D. DOCUMENTATION 24 CER £.2007

A PHA presented with a ¢laim for initial or continued assistance based on status asa
victim of domestic viclence dating viclence stalking. or eriminal activity related to any
of these forms of abuse may—but 15 not required to—request that the individual making
the claim document the abuse. Anv reguest for documentation must be in writing._and the
mndividual must be allowed at least 14 business davs after receipt of the request to submit
the documentation. The PHA may extend this time period at its discretion [24 CFR.
5.2007(a)]

The individual mayv satisfy the PHA s request by providing any one of the following three
forms of documentation [24 CER 5.2007

rmed n:erh.ﬁcnnou form U'D 50066 *

dI-l'L'Da

11 A comy lered and si

include the name of the mm’atnr- - -

A federal state. tribal territorial or local police 1

d by a person who has assisted the victim in addressing domestic ¢
violence dating violence. or stalking. or the effects of such abuse This person may :'I
be an emplovee agent. or volunteer of a victim service provider: an attornev: ora i
medical professional. The person signing the documentation must attest under penalty
of perjury to the person’s belief that the incidents i question are bona fide incidents

of abuse The victim must also sign the documentation. !

The PHA mav not reguire third-pa

ort or court record i

31 Documentation si

documentation (forms 2 and 3) in addition to

certification (form 1), except as specified below vnder “Conflicting Documentation.” nor

Deleted:
H.A.CAmlerwme all applicants with
notification of their profections and rights
umder VAWA at the time they request an
application for housing assistance.§
The notice will explain the protections
afforded under the law, inform each
applicant of HACA confidentiality
requirements, and provids comfact
minrmation for kocal vicim advocacy
ETOUDS of service providers |
HACA will also incknde in all notices of
denial a stat=ment explaining the
apainst demial provided by

VAWA (see section 3-IL.G).Y
16-0CC. NOTIFICATION TO
OWNERS AND MANAGERS [24 CFR
EINTI]T
VAWA requires PHA: to notify owners
and maraeers of thew nights and
responsibilities under this b
HACA Palicyq]
HACA will inform property owners and
managers af their screening and
terménation responsibilities relared to
VAWA. HACA may urlize amy or all of
the following means to notify owners of
their VAWA respansibilities:
As appropriate m day to day interactions
with owners and managers §
Inzerts in HAP payments, 1089:, owner
warkshops, classes, arienttions, and'or
pewsletters
Siems m HACA loblyy and'or mass

ilings which include mods] VAWA

Y| certification forms

[ Formatted: Bullsts and Numbering

JTAWA final mule].

mavy it require certification in addition to third-party documentation

HACA Policy
Any request for documentation of domestic violence dating violence or stalkine
will specify a deadline of 14 business davs following receipt of the request. will

describe the three forms of acceptable documentation will provide explicit
instructions on where and to whom the documentation must be submitted_and

will state the consequences for failure to submit the decumentation or request an
extension in writing by the deadline.

HACA mav_in its discretion extend the deadline for 10 business dayvs Anv
extension granted by HACA will be in writing.

Attachment C — Page 42



Conflicting Documentation [24 CFR 5.2007(e

In cases where the PHA receives conflicting certification documents from two or more
members of a household. each claiming to be a victim and naming one or more of the
other petitioning honsehold members as the perpetrator. the PHA mav determine which is
the true victim by requiring each to provide acceptable third-party documentation. as

described above (forms 2 and 3). The PHA must honor anv court orders issued to protect

the victim or to address the distribution of property.
HACA Policy

If presented with conflicting certification documents (two or more forms HUD-
30066) from members of the same household. HACA will attempt to determine

which is the tme victim by requiring each of them to provide third-party
documentation in accordance with 24 CEFR 5. 2007(b1(2) or (3) and by following

any HUD suidance on how such determinations should be made.

Discretion to Require Mo Formal Documentation [24 CFR 5.2007(d

The PHA has the discretion to provide benefits to an individual based solely on the
individual's statement or other corroborating evidence—i e . without requiring formal
documentation of abuse in accordance with 24 CEFR 5. 2007 (k).

HACA Policy

IfHACA accepts an individual’s statement or other corroborating evidence of

domestic vielence dating viclence or stallime HACA will document acceptance
of the statement or evidence in the individual’s file

Failure to Provide Documentation [24 CFE 5.2007(¢

In order to denv relief for protection under VAWA a PHA must provide the individual
requesting relief with a written request for documentation of abuse. If the individual fails
to provide the documentation within 14 business days from the date of receipt. or such
longer time as the PHA mav allow. the PHA mav denv relief for protection under
VAWA

16-TN.F. CONFIDENTTATITY [24 CFR 5.2007 (b4

All information provided to the PHA resarding domestic viclence. dating vielence. or
stalling including the fact that an individual is 3 victim of such violence or stalking.
must be retained in confidence. This means that the PHA (1) mav not enter the

information into any shared database (2) may not allow emplovees or others to access
the information unless they are explicitly autherized to do so and have a need to know the
information for purposes of their work. and (3) mav not provide the information to any
other enfity or individual except to the extent that the disclosure 15 (a) requested or
consented to by the individual in writing. (b) required for use in an eviction proceeding.
or () otherwise required by applicable law.

HACA Policy

Attachment C — Page 43



If disclosure 1= required for use in an eviction proceeding or is otherwise required

by applicable law. HACA will inform the victim before disclosure occurs so that
safetv risks can be identified and addreszed.

Attachment C — Page 44



Page 3: [1] Deleted RonDion 7/19/2011 3:27 PM

Definitions

Asused in VAWA:

The term bifirrcate means, with respect to a public housing or Section 8 lease, to divide a
lease as a matter of law such that certain tenants can be evicted or removed while the
remaimning family members” lease and occupancy rights are allowed to remain mntact.

The term domestic violence mcludes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence
commutted by a current or former spouse of the victim. by a person with whom the
victim shares a child in common. by a person who 1s cohabitating with or has
cohabitated with the victim as a spouse. by a person similarly situated to a spouse of
the victim under the domestic or fanuly violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving
grant momnies, or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected
from that person’s acts under the domestic or fanuly violence laws of the junisdiction.

The term dating violence means violence committed by a person who is or has beenina
social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim: and where the
existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the
following factors:

The length of the relationship

The type of relationship

The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship

The term stalling means:

To follow, pursue, or repeatedly commit acts with the mtent to kill, injure, harass. or

intimidate; or

To place under surveillance with the mtent to kill. injure. harass. or mtimidate another

person; and

In the course of. or as a result of. such following, pursuit, surveillance, or repeatedly

commutted acts. to place a person in reasonable fear of the death of. or senous bodily

injury to, of to cause substantial emotional harm to (1) that person. (2) a member of the
immediate famuly of that person. or (3) the spouse or mntimate partner of that person.
................................................ Page Breah e

The term immediate family member means, with respect to a person:

A spouse, parent, brother or sister, or child of that person. or an individual to whom that

person stands 1n the position or place of a parent; or

Any other person living in the household of that person and related to that person by

blood and marnage.

Page 3: [2] Deleted RonDion 7/19/2011 3:32 PM
A statement of the protection against demal provided by VAWA;
A description of PHA confidentiality requarements
A request that an applicant wishing to claim this protection submut to
HACA documentation meeting the specifications below with her or lus
request for an informal review (see section 16-II1.D)
Documentation
Victimm Documentation
HACA Policy
An applicant claiming that the cause of an unfavorable history 1s that a member of
the applicant fanuly 1s or has been a victim of domestic violence, dating violence,

Attachment C — Page 45



or stallang must provide documentation (1) demonstrating the connection
between the abuse and the unfavorable history and (2) naming the perpetrator of
the abuse. The documentation may consist of any of the following:
A statement signed by the victim certifying that the information provided
1s true and correct and that it describes bona fide mcident(s) of actual or
threatened domestic violence, dating violence, or stalkang
A police or court record documenting the domestic violence, dating
violence, or stalking
Documentation signed by a person who has assisted the victim in
addressing domestic violence, dating violence. or stalking, or the effects of
such abuse. This person may be an emplovee, agent. or volunteer of a
victim service provider; an attomey: or a medical or other knowledgeable
professional. The person signing the documentation must attest under
penalty of perjury to the person’s belief that the incidents in question are
bona fide incidents of abuse. The victim must also sign the documentation.

Page 23: [3] Inserted RonDion 7/26/2011 11:47 AM
against Women Act of 2005 (VAWA) provides for victims of domestic violence, dating
violence, and stalking. For general VAWA requirements and PHA policies pertaining to
notification. documentation. and confidentiality, see section 16-IX of this plan. where
defimitions of key VAWA terms are also located.

VAWA Protections against Termination

VAWA provides four specific protections against termunation of HCV assistance for
victims of domestic violence, dating violence, or stalking. (Note: The second. third. and
fourth protections also apply to terminations of tenancy or occupancy by owners
participating in the HCV program_ So do the limitations discussed under the next
heading )

First. VAWA provides that a PHA may not termmnate assistance to a fanuly that moves
out of an assisted unit m violation of the lease, with or without prior notification to the
PHA. if the move occurred to protect the health or safety of a fanuly member who is or
has been the victim of domestic violence, dating violence. or stalking and who reasonably
believed he or she was imminently threatened by harm from further violence if he or she
remained m the unat [24 CFR 982 314(b)(4)].

Second. 1t provides that an incident or incidents of actnal or threatened domestic
violence, dating violence, or stalking may not be construed either as a serious or repeated
lease violation by the victim or as good cause to termuinate the assistance of the victim [24
CFR.5.2005(c)(1)].

Third. 1t provides that cinunal activity directly related to domestic violence, dating
violence, or stallking may not be construed as cause for temmunating the assistance of a
tenant 1f a member of the tenant’s household, a guest, or another person under the
tenant’s control 1s the one engaging in the criminal activity and the tenant or an
immediate family member of the tenant 1s the actual or threatened victim of the domestic
violence, dating violence, or stallkung [24 CFE 3. 2003(c)(2)].

Fourth, it gives PHAs the authority to terminate assistance to any tenant or lawful
occupant who engages i criminal acts of physical violence against family members or
others without ternunating assistance to, or otherwise penalizing. the victim of the
violence [24 CFR 5.2009(a)].

Attachment C — Page 46



Page 23: [4] Deleted RonDion 7/26/2011 11:47 AM

12-I1L.E. TERMINATING THE ASSISTANCE OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE,
DATING VIOLENCE, OR. STALKING VICTINMS AND PERPETRATORS [24
CFR 5.2005]

The Violence Against Women Reauthonization Act of 2005 (VAWA) provides that
“criminal activity directly relating to domestic violence, dating violence, or stalkang,
engaged in by a member of a tenant” s household or any guest or other person under the
tenant’s control shall not be a cause for termunation of assistance, tenancy. or occupancy
rights if the tenant or an mmmediate member of the tenant’s famaly 1s the victim or
threatened victim of that domestic violence, dating violence, or stalking ™

VAWA also grves PHASs the authority to “ternunate assistance to any mdividual who is a
tenant or lawful occupant and who engages in criminal acts of physical violence against
famuly members or others, without evicting, removing, termunating assistance to, or
otherwise penalizing the victim of such viclence who 1s also a tenant or lawful occupant.™

VAWA does not lumit the authority of HACA to termunate the assistance of any
participant if HACA “can demonstrate an actual and imminent threat to other
tenants or those employed at or providing service to the property if that tenant 1s
not evicted or terminated from assistance.”

Page 25: [5] Deleted RonDion 77262011 4:52 PM
The mdividual claiming victim status must submit the requested documentation
within 14 business days after receipt of HACA s written request or must request
an extension within that time frame. HACA may, at its discretion, extend the
deadline for 10 business days.

If the indrvidual provides the requested documentation within 14 business days, or
any HACA -approved extension. HACA wall reconsider 1ts ternunation decision m
light of the documentation.

If the individual does not provide the requested documentation within 14 business
days. or any HACA-approved extension. HACA will proceed with termination of
the famuly’s assistance 1 accordance with applicable law, program regulations,
and the policies in this plan.

Page Braak

Page 38: [6] Inserted RonDion 7/28/2011 10:15 AM
against Demal of Assistance to Victims of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, and
Stalking ; 10-1.A. “Allowable Moves™: 10-LB. “Eestrictions on Moves™; 12-ILE,
“Terminations Eelated to Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, or Stalking ; and 12-ILF.
“Termunation Notice.”

16-I3.B. DEFINITIONS [24 CFR 5.2003]

As used m VAWA:
The term bifircate means, with respect to a public housing or Section 8 lease, to
divide a lease as a matter of law such that certain tenants can be evicted or removed
while the remaining famly members” lease and occupancy nights are allowed to
remain intact.

Attachment C — Page 47



The term dating vielence means violence commuitted by a person who 1s or has been
in a social relationship of a romantic or mtimate nature with the victim; and where the
existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the
following factors:
The length of the relationship
The type of relationship
The frequency of mteraction between the persons mvolved 1n the relationship
The term domestic violence mcludes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence
commutted by a current or former spouse of the victim. by a person with whom the
victim shares a child in common. by a person who is cohabitating with or has
cohabitated with the victim as a spouse. by a person similarly situated to a spouse of
the victim under the domestic or fanuly violence laws of the junisdiction recerving
grant momies, or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who 1s protected
from that person’s acts under the domestic or fanuly viclence laws of the junisdiction.
The term immediate family member means, with respect to a person:
A spouse, parent, brother or sister, or child of that person. or an individual to
whom that person stands in the position or place of a parent; or
Any other person living in the household of that person and related to that person
by blood and mamage.
The term stalling means:
To follow, pursue, or repeatedly commut acts with the intent to kill, imnjure, harass,
or mntimidate; or
To place under surveillance with the intent to kill, injure, harass, or intinudate
another person: and
In the course of, or as a result of, such following, pursuit, surveillance, or
repeatedly comnutted acts, to place a person in reasonable fear of the death of. or
serntous bodily mjury to, or to cause substantial emotional harm to (1) that person.
(2) a member of the immediate fanuly of that person. or (3) the spouse or intimate
partner of that person.

Attachment C — Page 48



